
 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH 
BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE 
 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 

TO BE HELD ON 
 

TUESDAY, 20 MAY 2014 
 

at 6.30 pm 
 

Public Document Pack



Fire Evacuation Procedures 
 

Council Chamber (De Montfort Suite) 
 

 

• On hearing the fire alarm, leave the building at once quickly 
and calmly by the nearest escape route (indicated by green 

signs). 
 

• There are two escape routes from the Council Chamber – at 

the side and rear.  Leave via the door closest to you. 
 

• Proceed to Willowbank Road car park, accessed from 
Rugby Road then Willowbank Road. 

 

• Do not use the lifts. 
 

• Do not stop to collect belongings. 



 
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 
Chief Executive 

 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 12 May 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I hereby summon you to attend the Annual meeting of the Hinckley & Bosworth Borough 
Council in the Council Chamber at these offices on TUESDAY, 20 MAY 2014 at 6.30 pm 
 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 

 
Miss RK Owen 

Democratic Services Officer 
 
 

A G E N D A 

 
 
 

1. Election of Mayor for the ensuing year   

 The Mayor for the municipal year 2014/15 will be elected. Please see the Order of 
Proceedings which will be available at the meeting and on the Council’s website for 
details. 

2. Appointment of Deputy Mayor for the ensuing year   

 The Deputy Mayor for the 2014/15 Municipal Year will be appointed. Details will be 
contained in the Order of Proceedings. 

3. Presentation of Leader's Medal   

4. Apologies   

5. Declarations of interest   

 To receive verbally from Members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council's code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. This is in addition to the need for such disclosure 
to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the Agenda. 

6. Members of the Executive   

 The Leader will announce his Executive, including the Deputy Leader, and their areas 
of responsibility. 

 



7. Appointment of Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen and membership of Statutory Bodies   

 Appointments will be made to council bodies. 

8. Appointment of Employers' Representatives to the Local Joint and Safety Panel   

9. Appointment of representatives to Outside Bodies   

 Outside bodies are listed in the Order of Proceedings. 

10. Appointments to Charitable Bodies   

 The following Charitable Bodies are due for re-appointment in May 2014: 
 
(a) Alderman Newton, Barwell, one representative for a 3 year term; 
 
(b) Dixie Educational Foundation, four representatives (one must be female) for a 3 

year term. 

11. Membership of the George Ward Centre Ltd (registered charity)  (Pages 1 - 2) 

 Following the granting of charitable status to the George Ward Centre Limited, Barwell, 
the Council has been asked to consider becoming a Statutory Authority Member 
(information attached). Members are asked to approve this request and to appoint a 
representative. 

12. Medium Term Financial Strategy  (Pages 3 - 48) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction). 
 
Having already had the opportunity to fully debate this item at the Scrutiny 
Commission, members are asked to submit any outstanding questions by 4pm on 16 
May so that they may be answered at the meeting or in writing. 

13. Hinckley Squash Club  (Pages 49 - 54) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction). 

14. Planning Income Forecast  (Pages 55 - 58) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Community Direction). 



����������	
���
��������������

��	����������
����
�������
�����	��� ���������� !"

��	���������

#�����#�$%

��	�����

&�! � '#

(�$�����

�����������	
�����
�������������������������
����

)�$��%����
��%�������$�������$%��
�������
$���	�!*�
�����
���� !"��
���
$�����
������

��	���$	��%��
��+������,$�%�

��	����&�����%��
����$��
����#���
����%��
$����-��)�$�������	������
$	���������������
�..�����	��
��.$
��$	%�����������
��

������
����	�����
���..����	��������������$���$����������
������/����������
���
$���$�������$	�
$���	-

/�����

�.�.��������
�$���������%����.��.�
�	��$	%�����	���	������	
�$��+�	��$��/����	�
�$	%���		�$��+�	��$��

/����	�
-���$�
���$����������
������/�������

$���
$����
�����
�����$..��	��$	%���������	���	%���%�$�����	��$�������

�����.�������
�����������.��
�	�����$	%�������	���
���
$���$����	��$�������	�
�����
���
$����-���$�
�
��
���������$��

$�
��$..��	��$	%��������$	�$����	$������	��$�$�������������.�������
�����������.�$�����
�$..��	��%���.��
�	�$�����$��


��
������	�
�����
��$..��	��%���.��
�	�$������
��	$�������$���	%-���..��	���	��������$�����������.�	�	������$���	�

�
���������	���������%�����
���/�����

�.�������$��-�

)������%���%������������$���$����������
������/�������
�	������
���$�������$�$��������$�
��"-������
���������
����

�

���$���	0

�������������	
�����
���������	��������
�����
��������������	��������������	������	�����������������	����������������

�	������
�������	������	�����
�������	���������������	�
	�����������
��������	����
�������������������������������	
�

����	������	������	������������������	
���������������������������	
�����
���������
��������
	������	������	�����
�������	����

��������������	
�����
	����
��������������������	
��������������������������������	
������������	
�����
	�������	�����

��	������������� 

'����%��$��
�����
���������
�����

���$���	�$���$�$��$����������
����	���-

���$�����	������������$��/����������$���$�
��$�����	�����������%�������	%�����$���.������
��
��$	�������	%�������$�-

1��$
�������
��	����
��
���������

�����������$���$����������
������/���������	���������.����	���
��$%�����������

$	%������	�	���
�
�������������
��+������,$�%���	���-��2
��
���	%���.���
���������������%
-

3���
���	������

/$��$����2��	
�	

��	-����-�2
��+������,$�%���	����&�����%

2
��+������,$�%���	������
���
�&$	����$�������&����
���

����&�*�4(+-��2��� !566�4575! 

��$��0���
���-.�$��8�
��������$�%��	���-��-����,��
���0����-�
��������$�%��	���-��-���

#���
����%��
$������������!!6"56*

Agenda Item 11

Page 1



�������	
�����
������������������������������
����
��������
������
��
����������������������	
�����
���

$9 2
�
���%�������	%���������
��������
$�����
�$
�$������������
��+������,$�%���	����:+,�9���	�$	��.���$������.������

�����	���.���$��������
.�	%�	������
�������%��������
����	�-

�9 +,��2��
���
������$�����$����	�$	��%�
.����������
����	%�������$������������
��+,��$	%��$���������������
�
��


�$	%$�%
��$�����$��$�
������
$	����	
���������.�
�%����+,�-

�����
�����
�����3��������������$��������
���.��.���$	%������	����	������%�.�	%��.�	��
������������
��
-���	��%���
��	

������$��������$������;
��
�$	%������$���
�$	%������.������������$����
�
����	
�<��	��
��	���$����	���
�	��$��	��

�.��$���	$��%���
��	
�$	%��	����	���	�%�
��

��	�$	%�	�����$���	����
�;
��
������	�
�$	%���
���/�����
-��,
����

�
����$���.���	��$����	�����
�����	����
���
�
��

���%����������%�
���
�%�����
��+,��2��
���
-�

������ �����!���+,���$���
��
��.$�����.$���	�$	%���	��������	����$�����
�/�����
��;
��
����.�����
��=���	����
�$	%�

����	�
-��,����.����������
����+,��������.����

��	$��$	%���
.��������
�	�%�$��	�����
������$���
�$
������$
����
�

.��.������
�%���
��+,������	��
�����
�����
�%�
$������	�-��)���$
�.$�����������������	�+,�������%�$�����
�.��
�	$�����


�	
�������	����$���	��
�	�����
���.����%��
$��������������.��
�
��	����$���	���	��%�	��$�-��

�����!!
���
�������+,���
�$���������$���$���	�$	%������	�������
��-������$���$���	���.����
��
��<�$���������
�������

$	%�
�..����������%�$	%��$���
��
���	.��������
��
-���

�����
�����
�-��/�����
����+,���������
�������.�

�������.
��%�����$�����������	�$������	�
�>�)-�-���������%���
$��

���
$�%��������%�%���
�	����
$�%��������%�%�����-�

����� ����
�
�������
�$�/���������+,������$�����.����%����$�����������	�����
$����
���..����	��������������
����

�.�	��	
�$	%�$	����	���	
��
����$��
$��-

" ��!���	�� ��
�� !��-��(�
$������	�
�
$..�	�$����
�������$	%�+,���
�	������.���	-��2
����.���$	����$���
�	������

$���%�%�
$������	�
����%������	������
����������
������
�����	
����������-��3���

���%����	�����
��+,��2��
���
����


����$%�����$	%������
�����%�
$������	�
-

" ��!������������
�����������
������	����,
����$�%���
��	�
$
����	��$%���?������
��2��
���
�$	%�=���	����
��$���

��.����%�����.
��%�$	%���.����	���
��%���
��	
�����
��+�	��$��/����	��$	%��	�������	�+�	��$��/����	�
��
��

%���
��	
�����
��2��
���
@/$	$����	��2�$�-��2
�
�%��
�	�����$	��
$���
�����$		������%�
$������	�A�

?������
��2��
���
����=���	����
��	�������$�������
�$�%���
��	�

���%����������%�
�..���������.����	���
��%���
��	
�

���$���	
�	
�
���$�
�%��	�.$�����.$���	������.����	�$���	�����
��%���
��	-���%%����	$�����2��
���
�

���%��	
�����
$��

%���
��	
�%��	������.����
��$�.��
�	B
���.�����	���
�$��
�$	%�
$�������<�$��������.��
�	$�������������
�������
����

$	����
������$�����
�
�>�
����������$����2��
���
�$	%�=���	����
�$�����.����%������
$����	�$��$		����
$���.
��%
��
��

%�����$����
��������
����+,�-

	��
�����
����
����#�
�$�������! �������%���	��
�������
�	���$	%�	���%���
���.����%�����	�+,�-���
��	��<��
���	
�

�$	�����	�
��.����$���%�.������
�$	%�
��<��
���	
�$����	����$��%-��2
�
���
��$���$
��%�

���%������
.�	
����$	%�


��.���-��

,��
$�����$%��
����%�������	%����$	%���

@%��	�����

C����$..���������$����������
������/�����

�.�����
��

+������,$�%���	����#���
����%��
$����-

;	����'���
������������������	$��%�#�.��
�	�$�������������D-------------------------------------------------------------------------

'�����?	���
$��������	����������
����
�������
����	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������($��

���	$����� �$���:.��$
��.��	�9

C�1��$
��%�������	������
���.���	
�$
�$..��.��$���������

2
��+������,$�%���	������
���
�&$	����$�������&����
���

����&�*�4(+-��2��� !566�4575! 

��$��0���
���-.�$��8�
��������$�%��	���-��-����,��
���0����-�
��������$�%��	���-��-���

#���
����%��
$������������!!6"56*Page 2



 

- 1 - 

COUNCIL – 20TH  MAY 2014 
 
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE (CORPORATE 
DIRECTION) 
 
RE: MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2013/2014 – 2016/2017 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To obtain approval of the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 2013/2014-
2016/2017.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That Council approve the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS).  
 
2.2 That Council note the “targets” set out in 3.4 which will ensure achievement of the “best 

case” financial scenario.  
 
3. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 
 
3.1 The Medium Term Financial Strategy (the Strategy) sets out clearly the Council’s 

financial position for the years 2013/14 to 2016/17. The Strategy underpins the Council’s 
Corporate Plan and ensures that resources are allocated and used effectively to achieve 
corporate targets. At the same time, the Strategy is an integral element of the financial 
planning procedures of the Council and forecasts how the Council will remain financial 
resilient as an organisation, whilst at the same time not placing an unreasonable burden 
on local taxpayers. 
 

3.2 The Strategy sets out the financial planning framework for Hinckley and Bosworth 
Borough Council and shows how national, regional and local issues are taken into 
account in planning the resources available for service delivery. Section 5 of the 
Strategy sets out the main financial pressures affecting the Council, both internally (e.g. 
fee generation) and from external pressures and changes in legislation (e.g. welfare 
reform and New Homes Bonus). Members should note that the impact of the County 
Council’s forthcoming cuts have been included in the Strategy and are predicted to 
impact this Council by up to £500,000 over the next three years.  
 

3.3 Section 5.3 sets out the capital ambitions of the Council and emphasises the need to 
consider this Strategy in conjunction with the Capital Programme and Treasury 
Management Strategy. Revenue implications of these developments both in terms of 
cost of servicing debt and income generated (e.g. Leisure Centre) have a major impact 
on the General Fund and the Strategy details these links in more detail.  

 
3.4 The appendices to the Strategy detail three scenarios; “best”, “worst” and “forecast” and 

table 4 summarizes the impact that each scenario has on General Fund balances and 
reserves.  In the past the Council has strived to, and has been successful in, delivering 
to the “forecast” position.  However the deficit position created by this scenario in this 
Strategy creates a General Fund deficit and is therefore not sustainable. That said “best 
case” scenario in achievable through commitment to a number of targets and decisions. 
These movements (excluding decisions on Council Tax) are documented in the table 
below and will be used as a target for members and officers over the period of this 
Strategy: 

Agenda Item 12

Page 3



 

- 2 - 

 
 

 £ 

Net Borough requirement forecast 2015/2016 10,330,233 

Net Borough requirement best case 2015/2016 8,959,333 
Difference  - Of which: 1,370,900 

Additional legal fees -50,000 

Additional planning and building control income -135,000 

Additional recycling income -14,000 

Printing and postage savings -10,000 

Reduced impact of Sainsburys on car parking -19,000 

Additional ICT shared service income -20,000 
Additional contribution from LLEP for planning 
documents -100,000 

New Homes Bonus no longer provided to parishes -478,000 

BID contribution to car parking -25,000 

No additional appeals costs -100,000 
Council Tax Support Grant no longer provided to 
parishes -143,000 

Reduction of hardware support -35,000 

Business rates growth -115,676 

NNDR and electricity savings Hub -50,000 

Additional savings -50,000 

 
 
3.5 In order to ensure flexibility of the financial position, the MTFS is a rolling document and 

is refreshed on an annual basis to ensure it reflects any changes to the Council’s 
finances and the wider economic climate. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS (KP) 
 
 Contained within the body of the report 
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (EH)  
  

The MTFS provides the foundations to allow the Council to meet its statutory obligations 
in accordance with Section 32 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 and section 
25 of the Local Government Act 2003. Council has a statutory requirement to set a 
budget each year and approve the MTFS, including a three year capital programme. 

  
6. CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 
 

A robust MTFS is required to ensure that resources are effectively allocated in order to 
ensure delivery of the aims, outcomes and targets included in the Council’s Corporate 
Plan. 

 
7. CONSULTATION 
 
 All members of the Strategic Leadership Board, Corporate Operations Board and the 

Executive have been consulted in preparing this Strategy.  
 
 The Council consulted on all budget priorities in a budget setting survey conducted in 

August/September 2013.  

Page 4



 

- 3 - 

 
8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 
 
 It is the Council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks which may 

prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 
 It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will remain 

which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion based on the 
information available, that the significant risks associated with this decision / project 
have been identified, assessed and that controls are in place to manage them 
effectively. 

 
 The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were identified from 

this assessment: 
 

Management of significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 
That the Council has insufficient 
resources to meet its aspirations 
and cannot set a balanced budget 

A budget strategy is produced 
to ensure that the objectives of 
the budget exercise are known 
throughout the organisation.  
 
The budget is scrutinised on 
an ongoing basis to ensure 
that assumptions are robust 
and reflective of financial 
performance.  
 
Sufficient levels of reserves 
and balances are maintained 
to ensure financial resilience   

 
S. Kohli 

 
 
9. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The budget process will impact on all areas of the Borough and all groups within the 

population 
 
10. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into account:  

- Community Safety implications  
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications  
- Asset Management implications  
- Human Resources implications  
- Planning Implications  
- Voluntary Sector  

 
 
 
Contact Officer :   Katherine Plummer, Head of Finance ext 5609 
Executive Member : Cllr K.W.P. Lynch 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

   
              

     

M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 t
o

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
       

 

  
  

  
  

  
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

 
 

 
1

. 
F

o
re

w
o

rd
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

 
2

. 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
5

 
3

. 
E

xe
c
u

ti
ve

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.8

 
4

. 
E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 C

lim
a

te
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1
 

5
. 

M
a

in
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l P
re

s
s
u

re
s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

6
 

6
. 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

9
 

7
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
O

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3
0

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IC
E

S
 

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 I
 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 F
o

re
ca

s
ts

 
 

 

Page 7



2
 

M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

  
2

0
1

4
 t

o
 2

0
1

7
 

F
O

R
E

W
O

R
D

 
 F

in
a

lly
, 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
e
c
o
n
o

m
y 

s
e

e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
vi

n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

In
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 

th
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

B
u
d

g
e
t 
R

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 (
O

B
R

) 
u
p
d
a

te
d
 t

h
e

ir
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e

s
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 w
e
re

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 b
ri
g

h
te

r 
th

a
n
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y 
ye

a
rs

: 
(s

e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
.1

) 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt 
o
f 

th
e
s
e

 b
ri

g
h
te

r 
fi
g
u
re

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
fi
c
it 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 f

a
ll,

 
a
lb

e
it 

s
lo

w
ly

. 
W

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o

 G
ro

s
s
 D

o
m

e
s
tic

 P
ro

d
u
c
t 
(G

D
P

) 
th

e
s
e

 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 

to
ta

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 w

ill
 p

e
a
k
 in

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

t 
7
8
.7

%
. 

  
 T

h
e
 d

e
p
re

s
s
in

g
 n

e
w

s
 (

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 w

a
y 

o
f 

a
v
o
id

in
g
 i
t)

, 
h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 

a
re

 b
a
re

ly
 h

a
lf
w

a
y 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

is
c
a
l c

o
n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h

e
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 in
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
2

0
1

4
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
w

ill
 d

e
p
e
n

d
 b

o
th

 o
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 e

c
o
n
o

m
y,

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 a
c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
s
o
m

e
 e

ye
-w

a
te

ri
n
g

 
s
a
vi

n
g
s
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
n
e
t 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 

u
n
ti
l a

ft
e
r 

2
0
1
7

/1
8
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h

a
t 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

u
ts

 in
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
. 

 T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
a
lit

io
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o

 b
e
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t
o
 e

n
a

b
le

 n
a

tio
n
a

l d
e
fi
c
it 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
. 

T
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’s

 m
a
in

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 lo

c
a
l g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 
in

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

 a
re

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
re

 
c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
t 
a
 l
o
c
a

l l
e
v
e
l.
  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

w
h
ils

t 
o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 lo

c
a
lly

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 b

y 
fa

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
: 

•
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l o

ve
r 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
; 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
b
t 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
; 

•
 

 T
h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 lo
c
a

lly
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 o

u
r 

fe
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 d

o
w

n
 

•
 

 T
h
e
 ‘s

h
a
re

’ 
o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 t
a
k
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 ;
a

n
d
  

•
 

M
in

is
te

ri
a
l s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u

t 
o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
/a

s
s
e
ts

, 
 

 F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
e

 b
u

d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
m

a
y 

b
e
 t

h
re

a
te

n
e
d
 b

y 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

lo
b
b

yi
n

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 

to
 t
a
k
e
 la

rg
e
r 

s
h
a
re

s
. 
T

h
is

 a
rg

u
m

e
n
t 
a
rg

u
a

b
ly

 h
a
s
 m

o
re

 w
e

ig
h
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t
h

e
 

s
e
ve

re
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 a

d
u

lt 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l p
o

w
e
rs

 
c
re

a
te

d
 b

y 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
re

ta
in

e
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 l
a
s
t 

ye
a
r 

is
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t,

 s
h
o

w
in

g
 t
h
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 in

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e

 t
o
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 s
h
o

w
c
a
s
e
d
 b

y 
D

C
L
G

. 
T

h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
L
o
c
a

l C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
a
p
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
ve

n
u
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
. 
D

e
b
t 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
c
o

ve
ry

 h
a

ve
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t;

 a
n
d
 t
h

e
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 t
h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
ro

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

re
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y 

c
o
s
ts

 if
 t
h
e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 (

D
W

P
) 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 t
o
 d

ri
ve

 
fo

rw
a
rd

 U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it 
fr

o
m

 la
te

r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r.

 

O
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 m

u
c
h
-n

e
e
d
e
d

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
ls

o
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
, 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
va

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

ita
l r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
e

vi
ta

b
le

 r
e

lia
n
c
e
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l c
a
p
ita

l b
id

s
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 h

e
ld

 b
y 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n
d

 L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
(L

L
E

P
).

 T
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 L

E
P

s
 w

ill
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
n
d

in
g
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 P

la
n
s
 (

S
E

P
).

 A
s
 a

 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n

d
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 c

lo
s
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
s
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
a

n
d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
s
h
ir
e
 L

E
P

, 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
s
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 t
o
 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
h
o

w
 b

id
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 in
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
 

.D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

u
n
d
e
r 

w
a

y 
w

it
h
 L

L
E

P
 t
o

 s
h
a
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 u

p
lif

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
2
5
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 Z
o
n

e
 

(E
Z

) 
a
t 
M

IR
A

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
ve

 o
f 

th
is

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
b
u
t 

n
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 a

n
y 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l s

h
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 u

p
lif

t 
a
s
 n

o
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 L

L
E

P
. 
 

 W
e
 w

ill
, 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 

o
u
r 

b
u

d
g
e

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e

s
 in

 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r;
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a

d
y 

e
x
p
e
c
tin

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d

in
g

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 o

f 
£
1
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
3
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 

C
o
n

ve
rs

e
ly

, 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

e
 m

a
k
e
 a

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

le
ve

l 
o
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 

tr
ig

g
e
rs

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

  
L
C

T
S

 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
p
re

c
e
p
to

rs
 .
 W

e
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

 w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
s
 in

e
v
ita

b
ly

 t
h

e
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

 k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

Page 8



3
 

T
h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 “

w
e
lf
a
re

 c
a
p
” 

m
ig

h
t 
h

a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 h

o
w

 f
u
tu

re
 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e
 i
f 

th
e
 “

c
a
p
” 

m
a
k
e
s
 f

u
tu

re
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
ts

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
tiv

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

w
e
lf
a
re

 b
ill

 (
o
r 

to
 o

ff
s
e
t 
fu

tu
re

 in
c
re

a
s
e
s
).

 
 In

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

th
e

 
o
n
g
o

in
g
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
B

y 
p
re

-e
m

p
tin

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

u
t 

its
e
lf
 

in
 a

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n

y 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
in

 
e
x
p
e
n

d
itu

re
. 

 
T

h
a
t 

s
a
id

 
th

e
 
c
u

m
u
la

tiv
e
 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
s
, 

th
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
u
tb

a
c
k
s
 d

o
e
s
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

s
itu

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
re

 l
a
rg

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

In
e

v
ita

b
ly

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

u
ts

 t
o
 n

o
n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 A

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

vo
la

ti
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 d
e
p

e
n
d

a
n
t 
o

n
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l s
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
c
iti

ze
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

, 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 3
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
; 

a
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
, 

b
e
s
t 
a

n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
. 
E

a
c
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 a

 
h

yb
ri

d
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a

l i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  I
n
 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

tr
iv

e
d
 t
o
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l i
n
, 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 
to

 t
h

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
”,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e
 d

e
fi
c
it 

p
o
s
iti

o
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t”

 
in

 t
h
is

 M
T

F
S

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d
 d

e
fi
c
it 

a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
It

 
is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
e
ra

tiv
e

 t
h
a

t 
e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 e
n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 “

b
e
s
t 
c
a
s
e
” 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
. 

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
 
a
n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 
a
n

d
 
v
a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
m

o
n
e

y,
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
a
re

 
c
o
n
tin

u
a
lly

 
lo

o
k
in

g
 
to

 
id

e
n
tif

y 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 
a
n
d

 c
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 
2
0
1

1
/2

0
1
2

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 

o
ve

r 
£
2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
: 

 
•
 

S
h
a
ri

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

a
n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 

a
n

d
 

ze
ro

 
b

a
s
in

g
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

b
u
d

g
e
ts

 
s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

tr
a
in

in
g
, 

s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 –

 t
h

e
y 

k
e

y 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
e

in
g

 
th

e
 I
C

T
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 S
te

ri
a
 

•
 

C
u
tt
in

g
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 c

o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
vi

n
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 

•
 

T
a
ck

lin
g
 f

ra
u
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o

ve
ry

 m
o
re

 in
c
o
m

e
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
tin

g
 n

e
w

 l
e

vi
e
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

re
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

•
 

P
ro

a
c
ti
ve

ly
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

c
ru

tin
ty

 o
f 

va
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

fo
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

fu
n
d

in
g
 

(e
.g

. 
L

o
c
a
l 

G
ro

w
th

 
F

u
n
d

, 
D

E
C

C
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

G
F

) 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
h
a

n
n
e

l 
S

h
if
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 W
h
ils

t 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

d
e

liv
e
re

d
 t

h
e
s
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

o
o
k
s
, 

w
e
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
t 

lo
s
e
 s

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 f

le
x
ib

le
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 l

e
d

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
y 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

r 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 
p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
£

1
4
0

 m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 W
h
ils

t 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
, 

a
c
c
e
p
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

m
b
ra

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 i

m
p
o
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
y 

p
o

lic
y 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

b
e
in

g
 

m
a
d
e
 

in
 

W
h
ite

h
a

ll 
a
n

d
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 t

h
is

 i
n
to

 h
o

w
 w

e
 a

s
 a

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
 

w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
e
 a

ls
o
, 

a
t 

a
 l
o
c
a

l 
le

v
e
l,
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
t 

lo
s
e
 s

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 e

x
is

t 
p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

It
 

is
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e
e
k
s
 

to
 

c
o
n
tin

u
a
lly

 
im

p
ro

ve
 i

ts
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 in

 a
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

th
a

t 
is

 ‘
u
s
e
r 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

'. 
 E

ff
e
c
tiv

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
lt
h
o

u
g
h
 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt,

 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
 

th
is

 
p
e
ri

o
d
 

o
f 

n
a
tio

n
a

l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

in
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 

a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 
u
n
p
re

c
e
d
e
n
te

d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 

B
y 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

in
g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 
w

e
ll 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
u
c
h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

n
e
e

d
s
. 

 G
o

o
d

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
s
h

o
rt

-t
e
rm

 s
o
lu

tio
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
h
ie

ve
d

 a
t 

th
e
 e

x
p
e

n
s
e

 
o
f 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 
  

Page 9



4
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
e
q
u

ip
p

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

ith
 t

h
e

s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

s
 i

t 
h

a
s
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

c
c
u
s
to

m
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 l

in
k
e
d
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d

in
g
. 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 s

tr
ik

e
 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 
in

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 
lo

n
g
 
te

rm
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
         S

a
n

ji
v

 K
o

h
li

 
 

 
 

D
e
p

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
  

C
ll
r 

K
e
it

h
 L

y
n

c
h

 
(C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
ti

o
n

) 
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 S

1
5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

              

                            2
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
 

Page 10



5
 

  T
h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

(M
T

F
S

 –
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 2
0
1

4
 t

o
 2

0
1

7
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 n
a
ti
o
n

a
l,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l, 

s
u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l a
n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

in
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

a
n
d
 

e
n
a

b
le

s
 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

to
 

s
e

t 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

tu
rn

 
p
o

lic
y 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

in
to

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

o
f 

a
c
tio

n
, 

d
e
c
id

e
 h

o
w

 t
o
 b

e
s
t 

a
llo

c
a
te

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 r
e
s
u

lts
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
le

a
rn

in
g
 f

e
e
d
s
 b

a
c
k
 in

to
 t

h
e

 d
e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
u

s
te

ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 e

n
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
u
d

g
e
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 b

e
 r

a
d
ic

a
lly

 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 d

u
e

 t
o
 c

u
ts

 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
re

d
u
c
tio

n
s
 i

n
 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
. 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 l
o
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 p
a
s
s
e
d
 o

ve
r 

b
y 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

to
 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 

to
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s
 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 (

B
R

R
),

 l
o
c
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 (
L
C

T
S

) 
a
n
d
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
. 

T
h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
g
u

id
a
n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
s
 e

v
e
r 

c
h
a

n
g
in

g
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt 

fo
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

o
r 

p
re

-e
m

p
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y,
 m

a
n

y 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 h
a
v
in

g
 t

o
 l

o
o
k
 f

o
r 

d
ra

s
tic

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 

c
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
s
o

lv
e
n
c
y 

in
 
th

e
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
. 

In
 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
, 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 £

1
1
0
 m

ill
io

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
ve

 
ye

a
rs

. 
In

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
e
s
e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

, 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
s
te

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

F
o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 

c
re

a
te

 
a
n
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
fr

o
m

 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

o
f 

u
p
 

to
 

£
5

0
0
,0

0
0

 
o
ve

ra
ll.

 
T

h
e
 

in
d

ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

in
fl
ic

te
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

,h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
is

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 b
y 

m
a
n

y 
th

o
u
s
a

n
d
s
 m

o
re

. 
 

 L
o
c
a
lly

, 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
f 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 

th
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

ta
x
 p

a
ye

r 
h
a
s
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

ro
ze

n
 f

o
r 

a
 f

o
u
rt

h
 

ye
a
r 

in
 

2
0
1

4
/2

0
1
5
. 

In
 

re
a
l 

te
rm

s
, 

th
is

 
h
a
s
 

c
re

a
te

d
 

a
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

lo
s
s
 

in
 

s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

£
6

5
0
,0

0
0

. 
  

 T
h
is

, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

d
e
s
ir
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 f
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n

 w
a
s
te

) 
to

 

a
s
s
is

t 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

 a
re

 
c
o
m

in
g
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
tr

a
in

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

is
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

s
e
n
s
iti

vi
ty

 
a
n
a

ly
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 3

 s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
; 

“b
e
s
t”

, 
“w

o
rs

t”
 a

n
d
 “

fo
re

c
a

s
t”

 a
re

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
. 

In
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e
s
 

th
e
 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 

c
o
s
ts

 
a

n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e

q
u
e

n
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

fr
o
m

 
s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ye
a
rs

 t
o

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
lte

rn
a
ti
v
e
s
 

to
 

c
o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 
re

d
u
n
d

a
n
c
ie

s
, 

th
is

 
c
o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 
re

a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 s
u
s
ta

in
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

  
 W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t”

 p
o
s
iti

o
n
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 u
n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

ra
w

 d
o

w
n
 o

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

th
e
 “

b
e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
” 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i

n
 a

tt
a
in

a
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

to
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
a
n

d
 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 
m

o
ve

m
e
n
ts

 
(e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 
o
n
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
) 

a
re

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 
in

 
th

e
 
ta

b
le

 
b
e

lo
w

 
a
n

d
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
u
s
e

d
 
a
s
 
a
 
ta

rg
e
t 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y:

 
 T

a
b

le
 1

 –
 B

e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
 T

a
rg

e
ts

  
 

 
£
 

N
e
t 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 
2
0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
 

1
0
,3

3
0
,2

3
3
 

N
e
t 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
b
e
s
t 
c
a
s
e
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

8
,9

5
9
,3

3
3
 

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
  
- 

O
f 

w
h

ic
h
: 

1
,3

7
0
,9

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l 
le

g
a
l f

e
e
s
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 

-1
3
5
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

-1
4
,0

0
0
 

P
ri
n
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

-1
0
,0

0
0
 

R
e
d
u
c
e

d
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

S
a
in

s
b
u

ry
s
 o

n
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

-1
9
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l I

C
T

 s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 in

c
o
m

e
 

-2
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 L
L
E

P
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
-1

0
0
,0

0
0
 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 p

a
ri

s
h
e
s
 

-4
7
8
,0

0
0
 

B
ID

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

-2
5
,0

0
0
 

N
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
p

p
e
a

ls
 c

o
s
ts

 
-1

0
0
,0

0
0
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
ro

vi
d
e
d

 t
o
 p

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

-1
4
3
,0

0
0
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
a
rd

w
a
re

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 
-3

5
,0

0
0
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 g

ro
w

th
 

-1
1
5
,6

7
6
 

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 H

u
b
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l s

a
vi

n
g
s
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

Page 11



6
 

 D
e
s
p
it
e
 

th
e
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
s
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n
u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

c
o
m

m
itt

e
d
 

to
 

a
n

 
a
d
v
e
n
tu

ro
u
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

s
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

b
e
n
e
fi
te

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
a
s
t 

is
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 a

re
 m

in
im

a
l. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
s
e

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a

s
 

h
a
d
 

to
 

a
d

o
p
t 

a
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
iv

e
 

a
tt

itu
d

e
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

a
n
d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

ra
tio

n
a

lis
a
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e
 

re
s
u
lt 

o
f 

th
is

 
h
a
s
 

m
e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
a
p
ita

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

re
ve

n
u
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

(e
.g

. 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 
C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
e
 
in

c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
L
e

is
u
re

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 
a
n

d
 

s
a
la

ry
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n
d
) 

  
T

h
is

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
c
a
p
ita

l 
a
n

d
 

re
v
e
n
u

e
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 

th
e
 

e
ve

r 
g
ro

w
in

g
 

in
te

rd
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
ie

s
 

o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 i
s
o

la
ti
o
n

 b
u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

fr
o
m

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
, 
h
o

lis
tic

 p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
ve

. 
 

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 S

ys
te

m
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
2
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ith

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 i

n
v
e
s
t 

in
 n

e
w

 
a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
e
 s

to
c
k
 a

n
d
, 

in
 t

u
rn

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a

lth
y 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 “

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
”.

 T
h
e
 H

R
A

 I
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
s
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
 2
.1

 
H

in
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d

 B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 T

h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

is
 o

n
e
 o

f 
a
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
th

a
t 

fo
rm

s
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
a
n
d
 

s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 

th
e
 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 a

ff
e
c
tin

g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 it

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

            

 T
a
b

le
 2

 –
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

  
 

 

 
   

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 i

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 H

in
ck

le
y 

a
n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 ‘

a
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

u
d

 o
f’

. 
T

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
u
r 

lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 A
im

s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 

id
e

n
tif

ie
d
: 

 
•
 

C
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 V
ib

ra
n
t 
P

la
c
e

 t
o
 W

o
rk

 a
n
d
 L

iv
e
 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 

•
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 
•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n

e
y 

a
n
d
 P

ro
-a

c
ti
ve

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 T
h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 
its

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

im
p
ro

ve
 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
p
la

n
s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

d
e

liv
e
r 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 A

im
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
g

u
la

rl
y 

c
o

n
s
u
lts

 
it
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 

lo
c
a

l 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 i

ts
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i

s
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 m

e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
, 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 p

u
b
lic

 &
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
lo

n
g
 a

n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

 
ta

rg
e
ts

 &
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
, 
a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

  
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

V
is

io
n
  

&
 V

a
lu

e
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 P
la

n
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
s
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
ls
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
  

re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir

 o
w

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 P

D
A

 S
y
s
te

m
. 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

h
a
v
e

 t
h
e
 t
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

s
 &

 P
o

li
c
ie

s
 

 

J
o
in

t 
lo

n
g
-t

e
rm

 a
im

s
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
&

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

Page 12



7
 

b
o
th

 t
h

e
 C

iti
ze

n
s
 P

a
n

e
l 

a
n

d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
-w

id
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 B

u
lle

ti
n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
e
t.
  

 D
e
ta

ile
d
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
s
 (

S
IP

s
) 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

b
a
s
is

 b
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
r 

p
la

n
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
u

s
e
d
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
u
s
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  C

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 
lo

c
a
l 

p
u

b
lic

 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 
a
re

a
, 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 
n
a

tio
n
a

l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

m
e
d
iu

m
 t

o
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

. 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
tt
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 i
s
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
, 

w
h

ils
t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 f

in
it
e

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

a
c
h

ie
ve

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g
 a

ll 
a
t 

o
n
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 i

n
ve

s
t 

in
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
ye

a
rs

 a
h

e
a
d
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 a

n
d
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
m

b
iti

o
n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
, 

a
n
d

 o
n

 
o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
ill

 s
im

ila
rl

y 
ta

k
e
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-p

ri
o
ri

ty
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 n

o
n
-p

ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
 

m
e
e
ts

 m
in

im
u
m

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

A
 “

p
ri

o
ri
ty

 s
u
rv

e
y”

 w
a
s
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
 

o
n
 
th

e
 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
c
o
u
ld

 
b

e
 
u
s
e

d
 
to

 
s
h

a
p
e

 
a
n

d
 
d

e
v
is

e
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 

s
u
rv

e
y 

re
ve

a
le

d
 

th
e
 

“t
o
p
 

fi
ve

” 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
d

e
n
ts

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
•
 

K
e
e

p
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
s
 c

le
a

n
 

•
 

P
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
b

y 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
ra

tio
n
s
 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
vu

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
u
rv

e
y,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 c

o
n
s
u

lta
tio

n
 w

it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 h
a
s
 i

n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 
A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

s
 a

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
ve

rs
 t

h
e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
it
 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
, 
a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

ls
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n

 
7
: 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
a

llo
c
a

te
 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
in

 
lin

e
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 A

m
b
iti

o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

m
o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l 

s
p
e
n

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

to
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 

s
e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 
a
c
tiv

it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fr
o
m

 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
n

n
u
a

lly
 

•
 

T
o
 o

p
tim

is
e
 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

4
c
e

ip
td

 
a
re

 o
b
ta

in
e
d

 w
h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 a

ri
s
e
 

•
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

•
 

W
h
e
n
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

th
e

 
C

a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
ll 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 

•
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

•
 

T
o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

h
a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o
rk

in
g
  

              
 

 

Page 13



8
 

3
. 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

 T
h
is

 
M

e
d
iu

m
 

T
e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

ta
k
e
s
 

in
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

It
 t
a
k
e
s
 in

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

a
tio

n
a

l a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ith

 l
o
c
a

l p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 T

h
e
 

M
T

F
S

 
is

 
p
re

p
a
re

d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

a
 

c
lim

a
te

 
o
f 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 

n
a

tio
n
a

l 
a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 
a

n
d
 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 
in

 
th

e
 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 
o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
. 

M
a
n

y 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 s

tr
iv

in
g
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 
M

T
F

S
 p

e
ri

o
d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

va
ri

o
u
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt 

to
 q

u
a
n

tif
y 

a
n

d
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

a
lly

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
. 

N
e

ve
rt

h
e

le
s
s
, 

it
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

is
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 t

o
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 w

h
a
t 

is
 k

n
o
w

n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

w
h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

  
o
c
c
u
r 

in
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 (

b
o
th

 p
o
s
iti

ve
ly

 a
n

d
 n

e
g
a
ti
ve

ly
).

 B
y 

d
o
in

g
 t

h
is

 t
h

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

s
 c

le
a
r 

a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
tio

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 

ye
a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

S
p
e

n
d

in
g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

(C
S

R
1

0
) 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

C
o
a
lit

io
n
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 A
u
tu

m
n
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

2
0
1
3
. 

 T
h
e
 o

ve
rr

id
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
R

1
0
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

d
e
fi
c
it 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 l

if
e
 o

f 
th

is
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

, 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
le

v
e
l 

o
f 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 d

ro
p
 b

y 
u

p
 2

8
%

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 
 

 S
in

c
e

 C
S

R
1
0

, 
c
e
n

tr
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

d
a
p
te

d
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

 
its

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

T
h
e
 

A
u
tu

m
n
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 
in

 
2
0

1
3
/2

0
1
4

 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
. 
T

h
e

s
e
 in

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
•
 

In
 f

u
tu

re
, 
L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 l
o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

 s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
n
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

a
s
is

 a
s
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 
•
 

G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 
a
g
g
re

g
a
te

d
, 

w
ith

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 b
e

in
g

 “
ro

lle
d
 i
n
to

” 
th

e
 

fo
rm

u
la

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

ro
w

th
 

F
u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a
id

, 
n
o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
N

e
w

 
H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 a

ft
e
r 

2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 in

 t
h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
p
p

e
d
 a

t 
2
%

 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 R

P
I 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 r

e
ta

il 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 in

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 d

is
c
o
u
n
ts

  
•
 

A
n
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 h

ig
h

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 w

a
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t
h

ro
u
g
h
 a

 1
%

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 f
re

e
ze

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

 r
e
fe

re
n
d
u
m

 le
ve

l 
o
f 

2
%

. 
T

h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

le
ve

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d
 f

o
r 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 g
o

in
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

  
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

S
u
p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s
 

w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

o
v
e
r 

6
.9

%
 

 A
t 
a
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
le

ve
l e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 0
.6

%
 t
o
 

1
.4

%
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 1
.8

%
 t

o
 2

.4
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
. 

P
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
n
e
t 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

m
e
a
n
t 
th

a
t 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

u
ts

 in
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o

n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
e
n

. 
T

h
e
 

to
ta

l s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

fo
r 

E
n

g
lis

h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
£

1
,6

6
5
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 (
3
.1

%
) 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
4

/2
0
1

5
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

s
h
ir
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 a

 2
.5

%
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
. 
T

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.2
 

 In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

th
e

 
o
n
g
o

in
g
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
B

y 
p
re

-e
m

p
tin

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

u
t 

its
e
lf
 

in
 a

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n

y 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
in

 
e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
. 

 
T

h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
th

e
 
c
u

m
u
la

tiv
e
 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
s
, 

th
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
u
tb

a
c
k
s
 d

o
e
s
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

s
itu

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
re

 l
a
rg

e
r 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

. 
In

e
vi

ta
b

ly
 t

h
e
s
e

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 

a
n
d

 
c
u
ts

 
to

 
n
o
n
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

a
re

 
d
e

ta
ile

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
  

3
.1

 
A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 S
c

e
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 A
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

vo
la

ti
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 d
e
p

e
n
d

a
n
t 
o

n
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l s
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
c
iti

ze
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

, 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 3
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
; 

a
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
, 

b
e
s
t 
a

n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
. 
E

a
c
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 a

 
h

yb
ri

d
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a

l i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 B
y 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h
e
s
e

 v
a
ri
e

d
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 

Page 14



9
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
ly

 q
u
a
n

tif
y 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

o
c
c
u
r.

  
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
A

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 S
c

e
n

a
ri

o
s
  

 
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

F
re

e
ze

 
F

re
e

ze
 

2
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 F

re
e

ze
 

2
%

 t
h
e
re

a
ft

e
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 

le
ve

ls
 

1
0
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 

N
o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

  
1
0
%

 g
ro

w
th

  

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l c

a
p
it
a
l 

o
u
tl
a

y 
 

£
9
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
7
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
6
5
0

,0
0

0
 

In
c
o
m

e
 le

ve
ls

 
- 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

- 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 

- 
T

ra
d
e
 W

a
s
te

 
- 

R
e
n
ta

l 

R
e
d
u
c
e

d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
A

s
s
u
m

e
d
 le

ve
ls

 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e

ve
ls

  

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
 

5
0
%

 a
t 

B
a
n
d
 C

 
 

7
5
%

 a
t 

B
a
n
d
 C

 
1
0
0
%

 a
t 

B
a
n

d
 C

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 
0
 

0
 

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 p

ro
fi
t 

s
h
a
re

 r
e
a

lis
e
d
 

A
p
p

e
a

ls
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
2
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 
£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 
£
n
il 

 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
 A

llo
c
a

tio
n
 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 a

llo
c
a

tio
n
 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 

P
a
ri
s
h

e
s
 

£
1
4
3

,0
0

0
 e

a
c
h

 
ye

a
r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 b

y 
b
lo

c
k
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 %

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

N
il 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

R
e
vs

 a
n
d
 B

e
n
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
S

a
vi

n
g
s
 (

1
5
/1

6
 

o
n

w
a
rd

s
) 

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 

    

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
: 

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
G

ra
n
t 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

D
ra

ft
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

1
6
%

 R
e

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

a
s
e
 

A
p
p
ro

ve
d
 b

a
s
e
  

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
  

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

P
a

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
  

 
1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

V
a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
5
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

c
o
s
ts

 
5
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 
4
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 

B
a
s
e
 R

a
te

 
0
.5

%
  

0
.7

5
%

  
1
.5

%
  

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

L
C

T
S

 C
a
p
 

1
2
%

 
1
2
%

 
1
2
%

 
L
e
is

u
re

 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
F

e
e
  

0
 

£
2
2
0

,0
0

0
 

£
8
4
4

,7
1

2
 

L
D

F
 e

x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
£
3
7
5

,5
0

0
 

£
4
0
,0

0
0
 

£
2
5
8

,0
0

0
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

 
£
4
5
,0

0
0
 

£
3
0
0

,0
0

0
 

£
5
0
0

,0
0

0
  

G
ro

w
th

s
 

P
e
r 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
4
9
,5

0
0
 

£
2
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 

1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

  
1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 
1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 

P
e
n
s
io

n
  

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
s
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
2
8
2

,0
0

0
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
3
7
1

,0
0

0
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
4
6
8

,0
0

0
 

Page 15



1
0

 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rl

yi
n

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 p

o
s
iti

o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
. 

It
 i
s
 e

vi
d
e

n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 t
a
b
le

 t
h
a
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 p

o
s
iti

o
n
 w

ill
 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
o

ld
 m

in
im

u
m

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
1
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
t 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 “

b
e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
” 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
o

ve
r 

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 i
n
to

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
n
d
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 4

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
  

  

 
2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 
E

s
ti

m
a
te

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
W

o
rk

in
g

 B
a
la

n
c
e
s

 P
o

s
it

io
n

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

p
e
c

ia
l 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
p
e
n
in

g
 G

e
n
e
ra

l F
u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 1

s
t 

A
p
ri

l 
1
,5

8
4
,0

0
0
 

1
,2

2
0
,4

8
1
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-1
0
3
,5

0
9
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-6
4
8
,8

7
1
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 /
(f

ro
m

)f
ro

m
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 

-3
6
3
,5

1
9
 

-2
0
0
,0

8
9
 

-1
,1

2
3
,9

0
1
 

0
 

-1
,6

6
9
,2

6
4
 

-7
8
5
,8

9
9
 

0
 

-1
,6

2
8
,7

1
2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
lo

s
in

g
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 3

1
s
t 

M
a
rc

h
 

1
,2

2
0
,4

8
1
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-1
0
3
,5

0
9
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-6
4
8
,8

7
1
 

-8
8
9
,4

0
8
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-2
,2

7
7
,5

8
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 (

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
p
e
n
in

g
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 1

s
t 
A

p
ri

l 
5
,1

1
9
,4

3
4
 

5
,9

8
9
,7

9
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

2
,1

5
6
,6

2
4
 

2
,4

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,2

9
8
,4

5
5
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

2
,7

7
9
,0

5
6
 

5
2
8
,2

8
1
 

3
7
7
,0

0
0
 

8
1
8
,8

3
1
 

8
1
8
,8

3
1
 

3
6
4
,5

8
5
 

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9
 

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
  

-1
,9

0
8
,6

9
6
 

-3
,4

1
3
,5

1
1
 

-1
,3

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-1
,4

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-1
,6

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

C
lo

s
in

g
  
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e
s
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 3

1
s
t 

M
a
rc

h
 

5
,9

8
9
,7

9
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

2
,1

5
6
,6

2
4
 

2
,4

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,2

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,1

0
0
,2

6
9
 

3
,6

9
2
,5

6
4
 

3
,4

9
2
,5

6
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

s
 

7
,2

1
0
,2

7
5
 

4
,1

2
4
,9

5
6
 

2
,0

5
3
,1

1
5
 

3
,5

1
8
,8

4
7
 

1
,6

4
9
,5

8
4
 

1
,2

1
0
,8

6
1
 

4
,7

1
2
,9

5
6
 

1
,2

1
4
,9

8
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t 
B

u
d
g

e
t 
R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0
 

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4
 

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1
 

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3
 

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4
 

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1
 

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0
 

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1
 

M
in

im
u
m

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n
t 

1
,0

0
1
,6

2
6
 

9
7
3
,1

4
6
 

9
3
2
,5

6
6
 

9
5
2
,0

4
9
 

9
1
9
,8

1
3
 

9
8
0
,6

0
0
 

1
,0

2
0
,1

7
9
 

9
4
1
,1

5
7
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s
/(

D
e
fi

c
it

) 
2
1
8
,8

5
5
 

4
7
,2

4
6
 

-1
,0

3
6
,0

7
5
 

6
8
,3

4
3
 

-1
,5

6
8
,6

8
5
 

-1
,8

7
0
,0

0
8
 

2
1
3
 

-3
,2

1
8
,7

4
1
 

 

Page 16



1
1

 

 4
. 

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
  

 T
h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h

e
n

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

L
o

c
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 
b
e
 a

 s
e
c
to

r 
th

a
t 

is
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
e
c
o
n

o
m

y.
 T

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

fi
s
c
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y 
a
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 l
e
ve

l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

a
s
s
 d

o
w

n
 

to
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“l
o
c
a
lis

m
”,

 lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
e
c
to

r 
w

h
o
s
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r.
  

 In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

in
 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n

c
in

g
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 

s
in

c
e
 

C
S

R
1

0
 

m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

re
la

ti
ve

 
“w

e
a

lth
” 

a
n

d
 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
h
a
v
e
 

a
 

d
ir
e
c
t 

c
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n

 
to

 
fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
, 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
id

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 
 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 p
e
ri

o
d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 

a
d
d
 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

w
ith

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
in

c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ro
p

 i
n
 l

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s
, 

a
t 

a
 t

im
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 4
.1

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 O
u

tl
o

o
k
 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

u
tl
o
o
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 t
re

a
s
u
ry

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lta

n
ts

 S
e
c
to

r 
1
 

 4
.1

.1
 

T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a

l E
c
o

n
o
m

y 
 T

h
e
 s

o
ve

re
ig

n
 d

e
b
t 

c
ri
s
is

 e
a
s
e
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
3

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 

ye
a
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

tiv
e
 c

a
lm

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 h

ia
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

yp
ru

s
 b

a
ilo

u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

p
ri
n
g
. 

 
In

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 
Ir

e
la

n
d
 

e
s
c
a
p
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
its

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
r 

E
u
ro

 
Z

o
n
e
 

b
a
ilo

u
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

s
 i
t 

h
a
d
 d

yn
a

m
ic

a
lly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 c

u
t 

th
e

 
g
ro

w
th

 
in

 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e

b
t,
 

re
d

u
c
e
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p
ri

c
e
 

a
n
d
 

w
a
g
e
 

le
ve

ls
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

g
ro

w
th

. 
 

T
h
e
 

E
u
ro

 
Z

o
n
e
 

fi
n
a
lly

 
e
s
c
a
p
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
s
e
ve

n
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
s
s
io

n
 i

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o

 o
f 

2
0
1

3
 b

u
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 
w

e
a
k
 a

n
d
 s

o
 w

ill
 d

a
m

p
e
n
 U

K
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 T
h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 C
e
n
tr

a
l 

B
a
n
k
’s

 p
le

d
g
e

 
to

 b
u

y 
u
n
lim

ite
d
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

b
o
n
d
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n

tr
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
k
 f

o
r 

a
 b

a
il 

o
u
t 

h
a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 i
n
d
e

b
te

d
 
c
o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 
w

ith
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

fo
rc

e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

o
u
g
h
t 

th
e
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 w

ith
 t

h
e

ir
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ie
s
 t

o
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

ap
it

aa
ss

et
se

rv
ic

es
.c

o
m

/p
ro

d
u
ct

s-
a
n
d

-s
er

v
ic

es
/p

u
b

li
c
-s

ec
to

r.
cs

h
tm

l 

re
tu

rn
 t
o

 g
ro

w
th

 o
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
re

c
e
s
s
io

n
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 d
e
b
t 

to
 G

D
P

 
ra

tio
s
 (

2
0
1

2
 f

ig
u
re

s
) 

o
f 

G
re

e
c
e
 1

7
6
%

, 
It
a
ly

 1
3

1
%

, 
P

o
rt

u
g
a

l 
1
2
4

%
, 

Ir
e
la

n
d

 
1
2
3
%

 a
n
d
 C

yp
ru

s
 1

1
0
%

, 
re

m
a
in

 a
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

s
 m

a
n

y 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

c
o

u
n
tr

ie
s
 

a
re

 
e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
in

g
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

in
g

 
ra

te
s
 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 

d
e
b
t 

in
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

a
te

 o
f 

e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

  

S
e
n
ti
m

e
n
t 

in
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 h
a
s
 i

m
p
ro

ve
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
3
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt 

o
f 

fi
rm

 E
u
ro

zo
n
e

 c
o

m
m

itm
e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
tr

u
g

g
lin

g
 c

o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

zo
n
e
 i
n
ta

c
t.
  

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

e
 f

o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

“s
o

lu
ti
o
n
” 

to
 t

h
e

 E
u
ro

zo
n
e
 d

e
b

t 
c
ri
s
is

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

w
e
a
k
 a

n
d
 e

ve
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 e
a
s
ily

 c
o
n
s
p

ir
e
 t

o
 

p
u
t 
th

is
 i
n
to

 r
e

ve
rs

e
. 

  

 T
h
e
 U

S
A

’s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y 
h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o

  
2
0
1
3

 o
f 

2
.5

%
 y

/y
 a

n
d
 3

.6
%

 y
/y

 i
n

 Q
3
, 

in
 s

p
it
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

is
c
a
l 
c
lif

f 
in

d
u
c
e
d
 s

h
a
rp

 
c
u
ts

 
in

 
fe

d
e
ra

l 
e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 
th

a
t 

k
ic

k
e
d
 
in

 
o
n
 
1
 
M

a
rc

h
, 

a
n
d
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 
in

 
ta

x
a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
c
id

e
d
 i

n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i

ts
 

$
8
5
b

n
 

p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

 
a
s
s
e
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
ve

 
e
a
s
in

g
 

b
y 

$
1
0
b

n
 

a
n

d
 

b
y 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

$
1
0
b
n
 

in
 

J
a
n
u

a
ry

. 
 

It
 

a
ls

o
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 

it
s
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 i

ts
 p

le
d

g
e
 n

o
t 

to
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

ra
te

 u
n
ti
l 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

fa
lls

 t
o
 6

.5
%

 b
y 

a
d

d
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

ra
te

 
u
n
ti
l 

‘w
e

ll 
p

a
s
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

ra
te

 d
e
c
lin

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 6

.5
%

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 
if
 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 
in

fl
a
tio

n
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 
to

 
ru

n
 
b
e

lo
w

 
th

e
 
2
%

 
lo

n
g
e
r 

ru
n

 
g
o
a

l’.
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r,

 i
n
v
e
s
to

r 
a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 l

e
ve

ls
 h

a
ve

 a
ll 

im
p
ro

ve
d

 
m

a
rk

e
d
ly

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
. 

 T
h
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

h
a
s
 t

u
rn

e
d
 a

 c
o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
 s

a
le

s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 h

a
ve

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d

 t
o
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
le

ve
ls

. 
  

 4
.1

.2
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 

 U
n
ti
l 
2

0
1
3

, 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 r

e
c
o
ve

ry
 i

n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
8
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
a
n
d

 s
lo

w
e
s
t 

re
c
o

ve
ry

 i
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

h
is

to
ry

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 g

ro
w

th
 s

tr
o
n

g
ly

 r
e
b
o

u
n
d

e
d

 
in

 2
0

1
3
 (

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

o
n
e
 +

0
.3

%
, 

tw
o
 +

0
.7

%
 a

n
d
 t

h
re

e
 +

0
.7

%
),

 t
o
 s

u
rp

a
s
s
 a

ll 
e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

B
a
n
k
 

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 

 
h

a
s
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
u

p
g
ra

d
e
d

 
g
ro

w
th

 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y 
In

fl
a

tio
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
 t

o
 3

.4
%

, 
2

0
1
5
 t

o
 

2
.7

%
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
 t
o

 2
.8

%
  
T

h
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 R
e
p
o
rt

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t:
  

 “T
h
e
 U

K
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 h
a
s
 g

a
in

e
d
 m

o
m

e
n
tu

m
 a

n
d
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

2
%

 t
a
rg

e
t.

 R
e

d
u
c
e
d

 u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
, 

e
a
s
ie

r 
c
re

d
it
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 
s
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
m

o
n

e
ta

ry
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 s

o
lid

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p

a
n
s
io

n
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 m

o
re

 e
n
tr

e
n

c
h
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 
b
a
s
e
d
. 

Page 17



1
2

 

R
o
b
u
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t 

s
o

 
fa

r 
b
e

e
n
 
a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 
b

y
 
a
 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
p

ic
k
u
p
 
in

 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

In
s
te

a
d
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

g
a
in

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n

a
lly

 s
tr

o
n
g
 a

n
d

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
h
a
s
 

fa
lle

n
 

m
u
c
h
 

m
o
re

 
ra

p
id

ly
 

th
a

n
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 

L
F

S
 

h
e
a
d

lin
e

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ra
te

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h

 t
h

e
 M

P
C

’s
 7

%
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
s
p
ri
n
g
 o

f 
th

is
 y

e
a
r.

 E
v
e

n
 s

o
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 j

u
d

g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 r
e

m
a
in

s
 s

p
a
re

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 
c
o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a

b
o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t.
 

 In
fl
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
lo

s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

p
e
ri
o

d
. 

G
iv

e
n

 
th

is
, 

a
n
d

 w
it
h
 s

p
a
re

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
, 

th
e
 M

P
C

 j
u
d

g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 

s
c
o
p
e
 

to
 

a
b
s
o
rb

 
s
la

c
k
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 

ra
is

in
g
 

B
a

n
k
 

R
a
te

. 
M

o
re

o
v
e
r,

 
th

e
 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

h
e
a
d

w
in

d
s
 —

 b
o

th
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 a
b
ro

a
d
 —

 
m

e
a
n

 t
h
a

t 
B

a
n
k
 R

a
te

 m
a

y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

lo
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 f
o
r 

s
o

m
e
 t

im
e

 t
o

 
c
o
m

e
.”

 
 T

h
e
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 i

s
s
u

e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 i

n
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 B

a
n
k
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

s
ta

rt
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

ra
is

in
g
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 u

n
ti
l 

th
e
 j

o
b

le
s
s
 r

a
te

 
h
a
d
 f

a
lle

n
 t

o
 7

%
 o

r 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 m

u
c
h
 q

u
ic

k
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e

 B
a
n
k
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4
 s

to
o
d
 a

t 
7
.1

%
. 

 A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

, 
in

 
th

e
 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
re

p
o
rt

, 
th

e
 

B
a
n
k
 
b
ro

a
d
e

n
e
d
 

its
 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 

G
iv

e
n
 
th

e
 
s
p
a
re

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

in
 t

h
e

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y 
o
f 

1
-1

.5
%

 o
f 

G
D

P
, 

m
a
in

ly
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

th
e
 

B
a
n
k
 w

ill
 r

e
fr

a
in

 f
ro

m
 r

a
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 b

a
n
k
 r

a
te

 u
n
til

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

in
ro

a
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
to

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
p
a
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y.

 I
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
h
e
 f

ir
st

 in
cr

e
a
se

 in
 r

a
te

 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o
 o

f 
2
0
1
5
 a

n
d
 r

a
te

 r
is

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

lo
w

 a
n
d
 g

ra
d
u
a
l 

(p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 2
5
b
p
 p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r)

 t
o
 a

 f
o
re

ca
st

 le
ve

l o
f 
2
%

 in
 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 t
im

e
. 
 

 W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 
b
a

n
k
 
ra

te
 
h
a
s
 
re

m
a
in

e
d
 

u
n
c
h
a

n
g
e

d
 
a

t 
0
.5

%
 

a
n
d

 
q

u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
ve

 
e
a
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 u

n
c
h

a
n
g
e

d
 a

t 
£

3
7
5

b
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
, 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

L
e
n
d

in
g

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

F
L
S

) 
w

a
s
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 b

a
n
k
s
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 l
e
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 s

m
a
ll 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 s

iz
e
 e

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
H

e
lp

 t
o
 B

u
y,

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 
th

e
 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e

 
o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
h
a
n

d
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 
in

 
e
a
rn

e
s
t 

in
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 s

o
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 b
o

o
s
tin

g
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 
o
f 

c
re

d
it 

fo
r 

m
o
rt

g
a
g
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

s
o
 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

h
o
u
s
e
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
, 

(t
h
o
u
g

h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

fa
r 

b
e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 p

re
-c

ri
s
is

 l
e

ve
l)
, 

th
a
t 
th

e
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
N

o
ve

m
b
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 F

L
S

 f
o
r 

m
o
rt

g
a
g
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n

d
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

4
. 

T
h
e
 B

a
n
k
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

fe
e
l 

th
a
t 

B
a
n
k
 R

a
te

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
 

in
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 

h
o
u
s
e
 

p
ri
c
e
 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

in
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 

a
s
 

a
 

la
rg

e
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n
e
 a

s
 c

a
s
h
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

 /
 o

r 
b

y 
fo

re
ig

n
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
rs

, 
a

n
d
 i

s
 a

g
g
ra

v
a
te

d
 b

y 
a

 m
a
jo

r 
s
h
o
rt

 f
a
ll 

in
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p

ly
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l 
o
f 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 A
s
 f

o
r 

b
a
n
k
 l
e
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

m
a
ll 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 

e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 

th
is

 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
e

s
 

to
 

re
m

a
in

 
w

e
a
k
 

a
n
d
 

in
h
ib

it
e
d
 

b
y 

b
a
n
k
s
 

s
til

l 

re
p
a
ir

in
g
 

th
e

ir
 

b
a

la
n
c
e
 

s
h
e
e
ts

 
a

n
d
 

a
n
tic

ip
a
ti
n

g
 

ti
g
h
te

n
in

g
 

o
f 

re
g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 In

fl
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

e
a
k
 o

f 
3
.1

%
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 2

.0
%

 i
n

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 I
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 n
e
a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 2

%
 t

a
rg

e
t 

le
ve

l 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 M

P
C

’s
 t

w
o
 y

e
a
r 

tim
e
 h

o
ri

zo
n
. 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

b
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 a
n
d
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
b
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 W
o
rk

s
 L

o
a
n
 B

o
a
rd

 (
P

W
L
B

) 
a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

y 
S

e
c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

ta
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 
 

 T
a
b

le
 5

 –
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
n

k
 a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

a
te

s
  

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 %

 
B

a
n

k
 R

a
te

 
%

 
P

W
L

B
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
a
te

s
 %

 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 r

a
te

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t)
 

 
 

5
 y

e
a
r 

2
5
 y

e
a
r 

5
0
 y

e
a
r 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
. 
6
0
 

4
.4

0
 

4
.4

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.6

0
 

4
.4

0
 

4
.5

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.7

0
 

4
.5

0
 

4
.5

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.8

0
 

4
.6

0
 

4
.6

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
5
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.9

0
 

4
.7

0
 

4
.7

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
5
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.9

0
 

4
.7

0
 

4
.8

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

5
 

0
.5

0
 

3
.0

0
 

4
.8

0
 

4
.9

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

5
 

0
.7

5
 

3
.1

0
 

4
.9

0
 

5
.0

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
6
 

0
.7

5
 

3
.2

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.1

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
6
 

1
.0

0
 

3
.2

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.1

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

6
 

1
.2

5
 

3
.3

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.1

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

6
 

1
.5

0
 

3
.4

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.2

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
7
 

1
.7

5
 

3
.5

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.2

0
 

 4
.1

.3
 

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

 R
e
fl
e
c
tin

g
 

th
e
s
e
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

, 
a
n
 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

ra
te

 
o
f 

3
.%

 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

u
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 u
n

le
s
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.
 I

n
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 
a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 a

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
0
.5

%
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

o
 1

.5
%

 i
n
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
. 
 

 
 

Page 18



1
3

 

4
.2

 
L

o
c
a
l 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 C
li
m

a
te

 
 In

 d
ra

ft
in

g
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 
a
n
d
 

d
e
m

o
o
g
ra

p
g
h

ic
s
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 

a
n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

 A
s
 a

 B
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 i
s
 d

e
a

lin
g
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 w
e

ll 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
U

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

ru
n
n

in
g

 a
t 
5
.9

%
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
  

7
.7

%
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 7

.7
%

 n
a
tio

n
a

lly
. 

2
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 is

 f
e
e

lin
g
 t

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
, 
it
s
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

ra
te

 i
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

7
.3

%
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 

1
4
.1

%
. 
 

 A
s
 a

t 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 1
,1

8
0
 J

o
b
s
e
e
k
e
r’
s
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 in
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 A

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 p

o
p
u

la
tio

n
 t
h

is
 is

 1
.8

%
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 b

o
th

 2
.9

%
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 3

%
 f

o
r 

G
re

a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
. 

3
  

In
 2

0
1
3
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 w

e
e
k
ly

 p
a

y 
fo

r 
a
ll 

fu
ll-

tim
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 f
o
r 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n
d

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 w

a
s
 £

4
9
6
.9

0
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h
e
 G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
£
5
1
7

.8
0
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

is
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
£
4
7
4
.6

0
. 

4
 

 4
.3

 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
  

 E
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e

iv
e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

c
a
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 S

p
e
n
d

in
g
 R

e
vi

e
w

s
 

(C
S

R
) 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 i

t 
to

 d
e
c
id

e
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 i

t 
c
a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 s

p
e
n
d
, 

w
h

a
t 

its
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
re

 
a

n
d
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 
b
e
 

fu
n
d
e
d
 

b
y 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

fu
ll 

re
vi

e
w

 w
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i

n
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 (

C
S

R
1
0
) 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
E

le
c
tio

n
 
in

 
M

a
y 

2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
c
o

ve
re

d
 
th

e
 
fo

u
r 

ye
a
rs

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

. 
T

h
e
 

s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
s
e
t 

in
 

th
is

 
re

vi
e

w
 

w
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e
d
 

b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
a
lit

io
n
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’s

 d
e

s
ir
e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h
e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 t

e
rm

 o
f 

th
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n
t.
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

3
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
4

 
4
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

A
h
e

a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fu
ll 

re
v
ie

w
, 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

u
n
d

e
rw

e
n
t 

a
 “

m
in

i”
 S

p
e
n
d

in
g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 i

n
 2

0
1
3
 t

o
 r

e
fr

e
s
h

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
u
tli

n
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
R

1
0
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y 

p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

: 
 

•
 

P
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
p
a

y 
ri
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
im

ite
d
 t
o
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
 

•
 

A
 r

e
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 n

o
tio

n
 o

f 
a

u
to

m
a
tic

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 p

a
y 

- 
th

is
 i

s
 w

h
e
re

 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 g

e
t 

a
 p

a
y 

ri
s
e

 a
n

d
 m

o
ve

 
u
p
 
a
 
p
a

y 
g
ra

d
e
 
e
v
e
ry

 
ye

a
r,

 
re

g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
%

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 in

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

•
 

£
3
b

ill
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 t
ro

u
b

le
d
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

•
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
a
n
o
th

e
r 

tw
o

 
ye

a
rs

 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 

fr
e
e

ze
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
u

n
c
ils

 
•
 

A
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
£

2
 b

ill
io

n
 i

n
 g

ro
w

th
 f

u
n
d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

id
 f

o
r 

b
y 

lo
c
a

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 T
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
s
 a

n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
a
n
n
u

a
l 

“A
u
tu

m
n
 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t”
 
a
n
d

 
p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 
in

 
L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 y

e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 h

e
a
d

lin
e
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

4
/2

0
1
5

 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

d
ra

ft
 

2
0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

a
re

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 

b
e
lo

w
. 

In
 

to
ta

l,
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
a
ll 

E
n
g

lis
h
 

c
o
u

n
c
ils

 
fe

ll 
b

y 
£

2
.5

b
ill

io
n
 

o
r 

9
.4

1
%

 
in

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
u
ts

 o
f 

1
3
.1

8
%

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

u
ts

 f
o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 a

re
 

fa
r 

s
ta

rk
e
r 

a
t 

1
3
.4

6
%

 a
n
d
 1

5
.4

8
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
ve

ly
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

tie
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 6

  
–
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

ts
 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5

 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
 

  

2
0
1
3
-1

4
  

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

2
0
1
4
-1

5
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

Il
lu

s
tr

a
ti

v
e
 2

0
1
5
-

1
6
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

 
£
m

il
li
o

n
 

£
m

il
li
o

n
 

£
m

il
li
o

n
 

T
o
ta

l E
n

g
la

n
d
 

2
6
,2

5
6
.4

2
 

2
3
,7

8
5
.6

2
 

2
0
,6

5
0
.8

1
 

S
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
1
,2

6
3
.7

9
 

1
,0

9
3
.7

4
 

9
2
4
.4

0
 

Page 19



1
4

 

 
F

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 T
a
b

le
 7

 –
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 L

o
c

a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
 

 
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
  

F
in

a
l 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
  

D
ra

ft
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

M
v

t 
 

M
v

t 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

%
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7
 

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5
 

-8
4
1
,9

6
2
 

-4
3
.1

9
%

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

5
 

5
4
4
,7

6
4
 

5
4
4
,7

6
4
 

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

N
N

D
R

 
2
,2

5
1
,3

8
3
 

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4
 

6
2
,1

4
1
 

2
.7

6
%

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

F
re

e
ze

 G
ra

n
ts

6
  

1
4
6
,7

2
6
 

1
4
6
,6

9
1
 

-3
5
 

-0
.0

2
%

 

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

re
 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
7
 

4
,8

9
2
,1

7
0
 

4
,1

1
2
,3

1
4
 

-7
7
9
,8

5
6
 

-1
5
.9

4
%

 

 B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 
a
b
o

ve
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
 t

u
rn

 a
ls

o
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
e
 “

s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r”

 
p
e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

o
r 

c
iti

ze
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

        
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
 W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 g

ra
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

s
p
e

ci
fic

a
lly

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
, 

D
C

L
G

 s
ta

te
d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a

tio
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 a
s
 f

ro
ze

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

s
su

m
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5

/1
6

 
6
 G

ra
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
. 

It
 is

 e
xp

e
c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n

n
o
u

n
c
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

ill
 b

e
 “

ro
lle

d
 i
n

to
” 

th
e
 c

o
re

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 

7
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
a
l 

fig
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5

/2
0
1

6
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
, 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 R

S
G

 o
f 

1
6
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

6
/2

0
1

7
. 

N
N

D
R

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 t
h

e
 s

e
n

si
ti
vi

ty
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 1

. 
  

 

T
a
b

le
 8

 –
 S

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

p
e
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
  

  
S

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

p
e
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
 

 
2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 -
 S

h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
2
9
6
.2

2
 

2
8
8
.8

2
 

2
6
8
.3

 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
3
4
.0

6
 

2
2
6
.1

4
 

2
0
7
.8

 

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 £

 
-6

2
.1

6
 

-6
2
.6

8
 

-6
0
.5

 

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 %

 
2
0
.9

8
%

 
2
1
.7

0
%

 
2
2
.5

5
%

 

 It
 
is

 
c
le

a
r 

fr
o
m

 
th

is
 
a
n

a
ly

s
is

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 
o
f 

fu
n
d

in
g
 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
w

ill
 

im
p
a
c
t 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
te

rm
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

iti
g
a
te

 t
h
is

 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
, 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
t 
b
a

s
e
s
 lo

w
e
re

d
. 
 

 T
h
is

 p
o
s
iti

o
n
 i
s
 e

c
h
o

e
d
 b

y 
P

ri
c
e
W

a
te

rh
o
u
s
e
C

o
o
p

e
rs

 L
L
P

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y 

“T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

ta
te

 W
e
’r
e
 I

n
”8

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
u
rv

e
y 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u
tiv

e
s
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

 n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t:
 

 
•
 

5
7
%

 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

th
e
 

m
o
s
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

lly
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 3

3
%

 w
h
o
 s

a
id

 2
0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
 

•
 

9
6
%

 
o
f 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
ve

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

“T
h
e
 

2
0

1
3
 

S
p
e

n
d

in
g
 R

e
vi

e
w

 w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

fo
r 

m
y 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
tim

e
” 

•
 

9
4
%

 
o
f 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

8
9

%
 

o
f 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
tiv

e
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e

 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

“S
o
m

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 g

e
t 

in
to

 s
e

ri
o
u
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

 in
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 
•
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

s
 

ra
n
k
e
d
 

n
e

w
 

in
c
e

n
ti
ve

s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s 
re

te
n
ti
o
n

 a
s
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
to

r 
th

a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 i

n
to

 
th

e
ir
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
In

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

p
o
p
u

la
r 

a
n
s
w

e
r 

w
a
s
 

“i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 f
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
” 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
 “

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

ta
te

 W
e
’r
e

 I
n

” 
P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u
s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 (
2

0
1

3
) 

a
va

ila
b
le

 a
t 

 
w

w
w

.p
s
rc

.p
w

c
.c

o
m

  
 

Page 20



1
5

 

5
. 

M
A

IN
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

F
A

C
T

O
R

S
 

A
F

F
E

C
T

IN
G

 
H

IN
C

K
L

E
Y

 
A

N
D

 
B

O
S

W
O

R
T

H
 

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 It
 

is
 

im
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n

a
l, 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

im
p
a
c
tin

g
 t

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

 I
n
d
e

e
d
, 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
lim

a
te

, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

lte
rs

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

o
ve

r 
a
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
r.

 T
h
e

 m
o
s
t 

p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t

a
b

le
 1

 a
n
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 l
e
v
e
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n

 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 
  

 5
.1

 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 T

a
x
 

 T
h
e
 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 
a
n
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
n
e
e

d
s
 
to

 
ra

is
e
 

is
 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 i

ts
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

(t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

la
n

n
e
d
 s

p
e
n
d

in
g
 l

e
s
s
 a

n
y 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 i

t 
w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 a

n
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

. 
 

 
O

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ir
e
c
tio

n
s
 o

f 
C

S
R

1
0

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

3
 S

p
e

n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 s

e
t 

a
 z

e
ro

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
tio

n
 g

ra
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

h
o

 
m

e
t 

th
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

. 
T

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 f

ro
ze

n
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e
lo

w
: 

 T
a
b

le
 9

 –
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x
 F

re
e
z
e
 G

ra
n

t 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

 
F

re
e
z
e
 g

ra
n

t 
H

B
B

C
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 9
 

 
%

 
£
 

2
0
1
1

/2
0

1
2
 

2
.5

0
%

 
1
0
4
,4

0
0
 

2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

1
%

 
4
9
,0

0
0
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

1
%

 
4
3
,0

0
0
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
 T

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 d
if
fe

rs
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e

s
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
e

a
re

s
t 

£
1

,0
0
0

 

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
re

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t

a
b
le

 1
 a

n
d
 a

re
 q

u
a
n

tif
ie

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

0
 –

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 L

e
v

e
ls

 
  

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 B

a
n

d
 D

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

0
%

 
2
%

 
2
%

 o
n

  
F

ro
z
e
n

 
2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
%

 o
n

  
2
%

 
2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
7
.8

8
 

£
9
7
.8

8
 

£
9
9
.8

4
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
  

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.4

5
 

£
1
6
.4

5
 

£
1
6
.7

8
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
W

id
e
  

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
4

.3
3
 

£
1
1
4

.3
3
 

£
1
1
6

.6
2
 

 B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 a

b
o

ve
, 

if
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 f
o
re

g
o
 £

1
5
7

,2
3
5
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r1

0
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 £

6
5
0

,0
0

0
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

c
o
s
t 
“l
o
s
t”

 f
ro

m
 f
re

e
ze

s
 t
o
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1

5
. 
 

 5
.2

 
B

u
s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 

 B
e
fo

re
 1

s
t  A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1

3
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 w

e
re

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 b

y 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

ro
m

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
b
e
fo

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 i
n
to

 a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l p

o
o
l 
to

 b
e

 r
e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 
T

h
is

 s
ys

te
m

 m
e
a
n
t 
th

a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 a

n
y 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

re
a
, 
a
s
 t

h
e

y 
d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 R

e
vi

e
w

 r
e
m

o
ve

d
 t

h
is

 c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
tio

n
. 
F

ro
m

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
, 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
o

n
st

a
n

t 
ta

x 
b

a
s
e
. 

Page 21



1
6

 

b
ill

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 p

a
id

 o
ve

r 
5

0
%

 o
f 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 t
o
 t
h
e

 D
C

L
G

 
to

 b
e

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d
 a

s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

(R
S

G
).

 T
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 5

0
%

 i
s
 s

p
lit

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 b

ill
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
8
0
%

) 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
c
e
p
ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 (

2
0
%

).
  

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
b
ill

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 t
a
ri
ff

. 
A

n
y 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

ve
r 

a
 s

e
t 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 “
le

v
y”

 p
a

ym
e
n
t 

o
f 

5
0

%
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 h
a

lf
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 h

o
s
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il.

 C
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n
d

in
g
ly

, 
if
 a

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

lo
s
e
s
 7

.5
%

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

e
t 

th
re

s
h
o

ld
, 

a
 

“s
a
fe

ty
 n

e
t”

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
ri
g
g

e
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o
s
s
. 
 

 B
a
s
e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t.
 W

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

 w
a
s
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e

d
 i
t 

w
a
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 l
e
ve

l 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
 r

a
te

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

re
ta

il 
p
ri
c
e
 

in
d
e
x
 

(c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

3
%

) 
e

a
c
h
 

ye
a
r.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 t

h
is

 u
p
lif

t 
w

a
s
 c

a
p
p
e

d
 a

t 
2
%

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 w
e
re

 c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
lo

s
s
 

in
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

a
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
g
ra

n
t 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n
 

(£
2

4
,5

7
0
 

fo
r 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
In

 a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

th
e

 G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 p

le
d
g

e
d
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

9
5
%

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 b

y 
J
u
ly

 2
0

1
5
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 m

o
re

 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
ra

te
s
 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n
d

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
th

e
ir
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

t 
a

 l
o
c
a
l 

le
ve

l 
a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a
n
 

in
c
e

n
ti
v
e
 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 
to

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

T
h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 l

o
o
k
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 t
o

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
tio

n
 o

f 
re

lie
fs

 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
sm

a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 r
e
lie

f.
  

 
 F

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 l
e

ve
l h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 
a
t 

£
2
,2

5
1
,3

8
3

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 t
a
ri
ff

 p
a

ym
e
n

t 
o
f 

£
8
,7

9
9

,1
2

3
.I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 

p
ru

d
e

n
t 
p

o
s
iti

o
n
, 

n
o
 g

ro
w

th
 w

a
s
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5
, 
th

o
u

g
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

u
p

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
 m

o
ve

m
e
n
t 
h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
a
b

le
 1

. 
A

s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e
c
to

r,
 t
h

e
 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

p
p
e
a

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a

n
y 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
c
u
la

ti
ve

. 
 A

s
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n
g

 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

d
 £

6
7
4
,0

0
0

 o
f 

a
p
p
e

a
ls

 o
u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
. 
O

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
£
8
1
,0

0
0
 w

a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
tt
le

d
 b

e
fo

re
 

3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
�

� T
h
e
 N

N
D

R
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 a

ls
o
 a

llo
w

e
d
 l
o
c
a

l a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 t
o
 f

o
rm

 p
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 r
e
te

n
ti
o

n
. 
 P

ra
c
tic

a
lly

, 
p

o
o

lin
g
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a

n
y 

le
v
y 

p
a

ym
e
n

ts
 (

5
0
%

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

) 
a
re

 m
a
d
e
 in

to
 a

 l
o
c
a

l p
o
o
l 
ra

th
e
r 

th
e
n
 p

a
id

 t
o
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t.
 C

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d

in
g
ly

, 
lo

s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

o
o

l. 

U
n
d
e
r 

p
o
o

lin
g
, 

le
v
y 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 n

e
t 
th

re
s
h
o

ld
s
 a

re
 t
h
e

n
 s

e
t 
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
o

l l
e
v
e
l 

(i
.e

. 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

a
ll 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l t
h
re

s
h

o
ld

s
) 

 

T
h
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 p

o
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 f

o
rm

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
b

a
n
d

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1
4

/2
0
1
5
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 o

ve
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
a
p
p
e

a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y 

o
f 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
a
n

y 
s
u
c
h
 p

o
o

l 
w

ill
 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
n
ito

re
d

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 In

 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
 

to
 

“s
ta

n
d

a
rd

” 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s
 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
, 

th
e
 

c
re

a
tio

n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n

e
 a

t 
M

IR
A

 T
e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y 
P

a
rk

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

u
p
lif

ts
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
o
v
e
r 

£
1
4
m

ill
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

te
n
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

tim
u
la

te
 s

u
c
h

 g
ro

w
th

, 
th

e
s
e
 u

p
lif

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 
re

te
n
ti
o
n
 r

u
le

s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o

n
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
o
c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
L

L
E

P
) 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a

t 
e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 
u
p
lif

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y.

 I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 p

ru
d

e
n
t,
 
th

is
 

in
c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 5
.3

 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
n
n
u

a
lly

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

th
e
 “

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
”)

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 a

s 
th

e
 

re
ve

n
u
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
t.
 

T
h
e
 

C
a
p
ita

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 

–
 

2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7

 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

 s
p
e
n
d
 o

f 
£
2
3
,3

0
6

,8
5
5
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 c

a
p

ita
l p

ro
je

c
ts

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

1
- 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
  

 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

T
o

ta
l 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

3
,0

1
2
,7

1
9
 

7
,6

6
3
,0

6
9
 

1
1
,9

6
5
,2

1
2
 

6
6
5
,8

5
5
 

2
3
,3

0
6
,8

5
5
 

 5
.3

.1
 

T
h
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
(£

4
.5

m
ill

io
n
) 

 T
h
is

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 in

vo
lv

e
s
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 s

ite
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 s

u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t,
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

5
6
0
 s

p
a
c
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

, 
n
e

w
 s

h
o
p
s
, 

fa
m

ily
 r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

in
e

m
a
. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r,

 T
h
e
 T

in
 H

a
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 o

n
 1

6
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

fr
e
e
h
o
ld

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 “
B

lo
ck

 C
” 

u
p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 
 

Page 22



1
7

 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
c
o
m

p
le

tio
n
 o

f 
B

lo
c
k
 C

 w
ill

 
o
c
c
u
r 

in
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 £

4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e

e
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 in
 t
h
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 in

 2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
, 
to

 b
e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 b

y 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 b

y 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
. 
 

 O
n
 c

o
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 b

lo
c
k
s
 A

, 
B

 a
n
d

 D
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
ld

 b
y 

T
in

 H
a

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
t.
 T

in
 H

a
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 
d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

fi
t 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

p
lit

 8
0
:2

0
 

(T
H

P
:H

B
B

C
).

 T
h
is

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
(c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

e
s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
£

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

a
rt

ly
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 “
lo

n
g

 s
to

p
” 

d
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
a

le
 o

f 
fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 (

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f
o
r 

2
7

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
).

  
 

 5
.3

.2
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 (

£
1
3
.5

5
m

ill
io

n
) 

 T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
L
e

is
u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
R

o
a
d
 w

a
s
 o

p
e

n
e
d

 in
 1

9
7
5
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
its

 d
e
s
ig

n
 l
if
e
 b

y 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0

1
5
. 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 

th
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

e
d
 w

ith
 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 P

a
rt

n
e
r 

(o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

) 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 n
e

w
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

H
a
v
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
ve

s
, 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 t
h

e
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 f
o
rm

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 lo

c
a
tio

n
 

o
n
 A

rg
e
n
ts

 M
e
a

d
. 

 
T

h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 b

id
d
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 N
e

w
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n
 

2
1

s
t  J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4
. 
T

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

id
 w

a
s
 is

 a
 h

ig
h
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
tio

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
: 
 

 
•
 

2
5
 m

e
tr

e
, 
8
 l
a
n
e
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

l a
n

d
 l
e
a
rn

e
r 

p
o

o
l 

•
 

8
 c

o
u
rt

 s
p
o
rt

s
 h

a
ll 

•
 

F
a
m

ily
 C

lim
b
in

g
 W

a
ll 

•
 

L
a
rg

e
r 

L
e
a
rn

e
r 

P
o

o
l 
w

it
h
 m

o
ve

a
b

le
 f

lo
o
r 

•
 

S
e
p

a
ra

te
 s

p
la

s
h
/w

a
te

r 
fa

m
ili

a
ri

s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
 z

o
n
e
 i
n
 p

o
o
l 
h
a

ll 
•
 

G
la

ze
d
 G

ro
u

p
 C

yc
lin

g
 s

tu
d
io

 
•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

u
ite

 (
S

a
u

n
a
 a

n
d
 s

te
a
m

 r
o
o
m

s
) 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

ve
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

n
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 c

a
p
it
a
l c

o
s
t 

o
f 

£
1
3
.5

5
m

ill
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
x
p
e
n
d

e
d
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
e

d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

T
a
b

le
 1

2
- 

H
in

c
k

le
y
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 a
n

d
 F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 

   
2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

F
in

a
n

c
e
d

 b
y
 

  
  

  

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

2
,6

1
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 (
d
e

p
o
t 
s
ite

) 
0
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 

0
 

0
 

3
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

0
 

2
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
 

3
,3

5
0
,0

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l 
fi

n
a
n

c
in

g
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

 5
.3

.3
 

R
e
g
io

n
a

l G
ro

w
th

 F
u
n

d
in

g
 (

£
1
7
.7

6
1
m

ill
io

n
 +

 £
1
.7

1
3
m

ill
io

n
 

P
in

c
h

p
o

in
t)

 
 D

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

, 
th

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 f
o
r 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

n
n
o

va
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 

(B
IS

) 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u

ld
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

£
1
9
,4

7
4
,0

0
0
 i

n
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 (

R
G

F
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 M

IR
A

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
r 

e
c
o
n

o
m

y.
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y 

b
e
e
n

 
re

d
u
c
e

d
 

to
 

£
1
7
.7

6
1
m

ill
io

n
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

£
1

.7
1

3
m

ill
io

n
 

o
f 

“P
in

c
h

p
o
in

t”
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y 

to
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

g
e

n
c
y.

 T
h
e

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
tio

n
 w

it
h
 M

IR
A

, 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
c
y 

a
n

d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y 

o
n
 

th
e
 

A
5

 
a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e
 

zo
n
e
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

tr
a
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

In
 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 
fu

n
d

in
g
 
h
a
v
e
 
b

e
e
n

 
p
ro

vi
d
e
d
 
to

 
fu

n
d
 
th

e
 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n

 
o
f 

a
 

s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 z

o
n
e
. 
 

 T
h
e
 

c
a
p
ita

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
is

 
p
ro

je
c
t 

a
re

 
d
u
e

 
to

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 

E
x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 b
y 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
b
e

in
g
 

p
a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d
 

to
 

M
IR

A
 

a
n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

to
 

fu
n
d

 
th

e
 

w
o
rk

s
. 

In
 

a
ll 

c
a
s
e
s
 

th
e
 

e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 
is

 
fu

n
d
e

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

R
G

F
 

m
o
n
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
ita

l 
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
 

Page 23



1
8

 

In
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
iti

o
n
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
, 
to

 b
e
 a

n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

4
. 
 

 5
.3

.3
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
ve

n
u
e
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 t
h

is
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
, 
th

e
 D

e
p
u

ty
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

 (
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
tio

n
) 

h
a
s
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
u

lti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

in
c
e
n

ti
ve

 
p
a

ym
e
n

t 
g
ra

n
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

ir
s
tl
y 

u
s
e

d
, 

w
it
h
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 c

o
ve

r 
a
n

y 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll.

  
 A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

e
x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 c

le
a
rl

y 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
v
e
n
u

e
 s

p
e

n
d

 w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d

g
e
t,
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
a
p
ita

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
ve

n
u
e

 
in

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
ys

:-
  

 
•
 

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
a
p

ita
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 a

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 
in

 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
 

•
 

A
n

y 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 
w

ill
 i

n
c
u
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

p
a

ym
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e
ve

n
u
e

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 

is
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 

a
s
 

a
 

“c
o
s
t”

 
to

 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 
re

ve
n
u
e

 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 c

re
a
tio

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 h
a

ve
 t

o
 

b
e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

 A
s
 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
in

 
T

a
b
le

 
1
, 

th
is

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a
s
 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 
th

e
 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 

c
a
p
ita

l 
fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
re

ve
n

u
e
 
b

u
d

g
e
t,
 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 

le
ve

ls
 

o
f 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

c
a
p
it
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

n
o
t 

b
e

 
a
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

3
 –

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
s
 

 

 
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.7

5
0

m
ill

io
n

 
o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

6
4
8
,8

3
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
0
5
,9

8
0
 

8
7
7
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

1
4
,1

1
8
 

1
,5

2
6
,5

3
4
 

W
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.9

5
0
m

ill
io

n
 

o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

  

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

6
4
8
,8

3
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
1
3
,9

8
0
 

8
8
5
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

2
2
,1

1
8
 

1
,5

3
4
,5

3
4
 

B
e
s
t 
c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.6

5
0

m
ill

io
n

 
o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
+

 £
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 b
u
s
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

5
7
7
,5

5
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
0
1
,9

8
0
 

8
7
3
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

1
0
,1

1
8
 

1
,4

5
1
,2

5
4
 

 5
.4

 
N

e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 
w

a
s
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

d
 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1
 a

n
d
 
is

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 b

y 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

c
e
n
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

n
e

w
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 

 F
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
 b

u
ilt

 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 s

ix
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
s
 m

o
re

 
n
e

w
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

e
s 

o
n
 s

tr
e
a
m

. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
ty

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

b
a
c
k
 

in
to

 
u
s
e
. 

In
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 

a
 

£
3
5

0
 

p
a

ym
e
n
t 

is
 

g
ra

n
te

d
 p

e
r 

ye
a
r 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

ra
ve

lle
r 

s
ite

s
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e
 g

ra
n
t 

is
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 a

 n
o
n
-r

in
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 b

a
s
is

 w
ith

 8
0
%

 t
o

 
a
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 2

0
%

 t
o
 a

 c
o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 t

w
o
-t

ie
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

a
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

to
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

ta
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

2
5
%

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 8
0
%

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n
. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e

 
th

e
 

o
n
ly

 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

s
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 i

n
 t

h
is

 w
a

y.
 I

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
a
g
re

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
4
/2

0
1

5
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
e
r 

ta
b
le

s
 1

 a
n
d
 3

. 
 

    

Page 24



1
9

 

T
a
b

le
 1

4
 –

 N
e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l 

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
(8

0
%

) 
 

(£
) 

to
 P

a
ri

s
h

e
s
 

(£
) 

R
e
ta

in
e
d

 
N

H
B

  
(£

) 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

3
4
9
,7

6
0
 

8
7
,4

4
0
 

2
6
2
,3

2
0
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

7
1
1
,2

9
2
 

1
7
7
,8

2
3
 

5
3
3
,4

6
9
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1
 

2
5
5
,8

1
5

1
1
 

7
8
6
,6

8
7
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1
 

3
4
8
,5

2
6
 

1
,0

5
3
,3

6
5
 

T
o

ta
l 

3
,5

0
5
,4

4
4
 

8
6
9
,6

0
4
 

2
,6

3
5
,8

4
1
 

  T
o
 d

a
te

 t
h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 o

ve
r 

£
3
.5

m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 2

5
%

 (
a

p
p
ro

x
 £

8
7

5
,0

0
0
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

).
 T

h
is

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 i

s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 i

s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt 

to
 

p
re

d
ic

t 
w

ith
 

a
n

y 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e

g
re

e
 

o
f 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y.

 
A

s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 i

n
 t

a
b

le
 1

, 
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

re
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

ra
je

c
to

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
 t

h
e
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y 
b
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt 

o
f 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
) 

a
t 

B
a
rw

e
ll 

a
n

d
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
. 
  

          
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 1
1
 I

n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
w

a
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 s

m
a

ll 
a

d
d
iti

o
n

a
l 
a
m

o
u
n

ts
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

e
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u

s
 a

ft
e

r 
a

llo
ca

ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 

p
a

ri
sh

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

  

T
a
b

le
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 F

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 
 

T
o

ta
l 
(8

0
%

) 
N

H
B

 -
 B

e
fo

re
 P

a
ri

s
h

 A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 

  
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s
e

  
(£

) 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

 
(£

) 
B

e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

 (
£
) 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

  
1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1
 

  

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

1
,6

5
6
,9

4
5
 

1
,7

8
4
,4

7
2
 

1
,9

1
1
,9

9
9
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
,0

5
4
,7

9
5
 

2
,3

8
1
,2

4
8
 

2
,7

0
7
,7

0
0
 

 F
u
tu

re
 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
N

e
w

 
H

o
m

e
s
 
B

o
n
u
s
 
a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

u
n
k
n
o

w
n
 
p
a
s
t 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
. 

W
h
ils

t 
it 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 “

to
p

 
s
lic

e
d
” 

fo
r 

L
o
c
a
l 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 i

m
m

e
d
ia

te
 f

u
tu

re
, 

it 
is

 y
e
t 

to
 

b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

 w
ill

 c
e
a
s
e

 i
n
 i

ts
 e

n
tir

e
ty

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 
d
a
te

 o
r 

if
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
o

n
o
u
re

d
. 

O
n

 t
h
is

 b
a
s
is

, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
u
b
s
tit

u
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
n

y 
lo

s
s
 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
. 
 

 5
.4

 
W

e
lf

a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 

 5
.4

.1
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

  
 

 F
ro

m
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
, 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

fo
r 

n
o
n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 w
a
s
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 a

n
d

 
in

s
te

a
d
, 

a
ll 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 w
e
re

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 p

a
y 

a
n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

F
ro

m
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
is

 r
e
s
u
lte

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
re

m
o
va

l 
o
f 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
b

s
id

y 
a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

p
a

ym
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
. 
 

 F
ro

m
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

vi
e

w
, 

th
e
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 (

L
C

T
S

 h
a
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 i

s
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t.
 T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

 f
o
r 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

w
a
s
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 

b
y 

-3
,5

3
2
.7

 
b
a
n

d
 

D
 

e
q
u

iv
a
le

n
ts

 
a
n
d

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 o

f 
£
3
1
8
,6

1
7
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 8

.5
%

 c
a
p
p

e
d

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

F
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
, 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
is

 c
a
p
 t

o
 1

2
%

, 
m

e
a
n
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

a
y 

3
.5

%
 m

o
re

 t
h
e
n
 i

n
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 

ye
a
r.

 T
h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 (
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
) 

h
a
s
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

 f
o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 

Page 25



2
0

 

b
y 

1
,3

6
7
 B

a
n

d
 D

 e
q
u

iv
a
le

n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 i

n
 t

u
rn

 w
ill

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 £

3
5
,5

7
2
 o

f 
a
ve

ra
g
e

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 
 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i

t 
is

 n
o
t 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n

y 
fu

rh
e
r 

a
lte

rn
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e

 L
C

T
S

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 1
2
%

 
c
a
p
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

. 
 

 In
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 
fo

r 
th

e
 
lo

s
s
 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 
c
re

a
te

d
 
b

y 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
in

g
 
a

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

th
e
 2

0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 £
5
4
4
,7

6
4
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 £
1
4
3

,0
0

0
 o

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

w
a
s
 p

a
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e
s
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
1
4
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 D

C
L
G

 a
s
 a

n
 i

n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t

o
 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

c
a
p
 

to
 

8
.5

%
. 

T
h
e
 

8
.5

%
 

g
ra

n
t 

w
a
s
 

re
m

o
ve

d
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 

A
d
d

iti
o
n
a

lly
 

th
e
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

d
id

 
n
o
t 

s
e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 
id

e
n
tif

y 
a

n
y 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t.

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lta
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

A
u
th

o
ri

tie
s
 

to
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
 

th
a
t 

a
 

s
im

ila
r 

le
ve

l 
h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 
fo

r 
th

is
 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

T
h
e
 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 
o
f 

th
e

 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

in
 
ta

b
le

 
5
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 h
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 t

h
is

 a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 £

1
4

3
,0

0
0
 o

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

w
a
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

to
 p

a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

y 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 a

n
y 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 g

ra
n
t 

in
 e

it
h
e
r 

ye
a
rs

. 
S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
e
r 

ta
b
le

 1
. 
 

 5
.4

.2
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it  

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it 
 i
s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
s
im

p
lif

yi
n
g
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 b
y 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

-a
g
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
to

 a
 s

in
g
le

 s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
d
 p

a
ym

e
n
t.
  

It
 is

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 d
ig

ita
l a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

m
o
o
th

 t
h

e
 

tr
a
n
s
iti

o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 w
e

lf
a
re

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
le

ve
l o

f 
a
n

n
u
a

l f
u

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 
e
s
tim

a
te

 o
f 

to
ta

l s
e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t.
 D

W
P

 is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

tio
n
s
 t
o
 e

s
tim

a
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 w

e
lf
a
re

 a
d

vi
c
e

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

tin
g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
ill

 u
p
d
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
im

p
a
c
t 

w
h
e

n
 c

la
ri

fi
c
a
tio

n
 is

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
. 

 
 5
.6

 
S

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

  
  

 A
s
 a

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

s
a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 t
h
e
 s

in
g
le

 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

ite
m

 o
f 

e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 f

o
r 

th
is

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 b

u
d
g
e

te
d

 f
o
r 

a
t 

£
8
.9

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5
. 

In
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
is

, 
it 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
tia

l 
th

a
t 

s
a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 M
T

F
S

 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 is

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a
n

d
 f

it 
fo

r 
p
u
rp

o
s
e

. 
 

 O
n
e
 w

a
y 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 s

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 i
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e

 
o
f 

a
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 a

p
p

lie
d
 t

o
 s

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

. 
In

 2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

 
fa

c
to

r 
o
f 

5
%

 w
a
s
 u

s
e
d

 (
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 4
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
4
).

 A
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 

fo
r 

in
 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 
th

o
u
g
h
 

th
e
 

ra
te

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

to
 

ta
k
e
 

in
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 
 

 In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 

th
e

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

 
o
n

w
a
rd

s
, 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 

th
a
t 

a
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
e

q
u
e

n
ti
a
l 

re
d
u
n

d
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 s

a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 k

n
o

w
n
 u

n
ti
l 

th
e
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 

a
n

d
 

a
n

y 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
, 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

v
a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r,
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 1

6
 –

 R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e
  

  
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/1
8
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

R
e
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y/

 
N

o
tic

e
 p

a
y

1
2
 

4
9
,4

0
0
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 s

tr
a

in
 

9
,8

8
0
 

5
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
ts

 
5
9
,2

8
0
 

3
0
9
,8

8
0
 

1
7
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

S
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

0
 

-1
6
,4

6
7
 

-1
1
6
,2

6
7
 

-2
4
9
,4

0
0
 

N
e
t 

c
o

s
t 

(s
a
v

in
g

) 
1
9
,2

8
0
 

2
9
3
,4

1
3
 

6
3
,6

1
3
 

-1
6
9
,5

2
0
 

 T
h
e
 

M
T

F
S

 
a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 

a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
p
a

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
. 

In
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
a

y 
d

e
a
l 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

b
e

in
g

 
n
e
g
o

tia
te

d
, 

a
 1

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p

lie
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
w

ill
 lo

o
k
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f
o

r 
a

 c
a

p
ita

lis
a
ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
tiv

e
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
n
d

a
n
c
y 

c
o
s
ts

. 
In

 
o

rd
e

r 
to

 b
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
u

rp
o
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

. 
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 it

 is
 e

xp
e

c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

c
ir

ca
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 q

u
a
lif

y 
fo

r 
a

 d
ir
e

c
tiv

e
. 

 

Page 26



2
1

 

T
h
e
 
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a

n
g
e
 
in

 
th

e
 
p
a

yr
o
ll 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

is
 
th

e
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
in

 
th

e
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
r’
s
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 

p
a

ym
e
n
ts

 
to

 
th

e
 

L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 

F
u
n

d
 

(m
a
n
a
g
e

d
 

b
y 

L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il)

, 
to

 
p
a

y 
th

e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

tie
s
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
is

 
ra

te
 
is

 
m

a
d
e
 
u
p
 
o
f 

a
 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 
to

 
m

e
e
t 

th
e

 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ye
a
r 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 a
n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

to
 

d
e
a

l 
w

it
h
 
a
n

y 
d

e
fi
c
it 

o
r 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 
m

a
y 

b
e

 
o
n
 
th

e
 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 
F

u
n
d

 
re

s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 in
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 

a
re

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 
b

y 
th

e
 
F

u
n
d
’s

 
A

c
tu

a
ry

, 
w

h
o
 
va

lu
e
s
 
th

e
 
F

u
n

d
 
e
v
e
ry

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
rs

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
ts

 s
o
lv

e
n
c
y 

le
ve

l 
i.e

. 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

fu
n
d
s
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

th
e
 

va
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

a
s
 

a
t 

3
1

s
t  

M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
3

. 
T

h
is

 
va

lu
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
  

£
5
0
0
m

ill
io

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
lia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

s
in

c
e
 

th
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 

re
vi

e
w

 
a
n

d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 

h
a

ve
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
to

 
c
o
ve

r 
th

is
 
d
e
fi
c
it.

 
 
T

h
e
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 
ra

te
s
 
a
ls

o
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

H
u
tt
o

n
 

re
p
o
rt

 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

c
a
re

e
r 

a
ve

ra
g
e
 

re
la

te
d
 

e
a
rn

in
g
s
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 (

C
A

R
E

) 
fr

o
m

 1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

4
. 

 5
.7

 
In

c
o

m
e
 l
e
v

e
ls

 
 A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 e

x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 f

in
a
n
c
e
d
 f

ro
m

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
fe

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 
to

ta
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
fe

e
s
 
a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

is
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

£
3
.5

m
ill

io
n
. 

A
 

n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 v
o

la
til

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

a
k
e
 

u
p
, 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

O
n
 t

h
is

 b
a

s
is

, 
it 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 v
a
ry

in
g
 l
e

ve
ls

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

fl
u
c
tu

a
tio

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y 
o
c
c
u
r.

  
T

h
e
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 
in

c
o
m

e
 le

v
e
ls

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

 5
.7

.1
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 
in

c
o
m

e
 
re

fe
rs

 
to

 
th

e
 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
s
 
fo

r 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

fe
e
s
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

c
a
n
 

fl
u
c
tu

a
te

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

d
e
p
e

n
d
in

g
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

s
ta

te
 

o
f 

th
e
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

is
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

S
in

c
e

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 l
a
rg

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

In
c
o
m

e
, 
in

 p
a
rt

 d
u
e

 t
o
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

itu
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 

s
e
e
n
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 M

IR
A

 s
it
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

5
, 

th
e

 
S

k
e
tc

h
le

y 
B

ro
o
k
 s

ite
 in

 H
in

ck
le

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rw

e
ll 

a
n

d
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 S

U
E

s
. 
In

 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

x
e

c
u
tiv

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2
 a

 p
re

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 
c
h
a
rg

in
g
 r

e
g

im
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

yp
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 o

ve
r 

£
3
2
,0

0
0
 o

f 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 in

 2
0

1
3
/2

0
1
4

. 
 

T
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

re
n
d

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 i

s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
a
s
 i

t 
is

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

u
tl
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

h
a
t 

is
 k

n
o

w
n
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

is
 

th
a
t 

n
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

e
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
rs

 a
re

 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 s
u
c
h
 “

w
in

d
fa

lls
” 

c
a
n
n
o

t 
b
e
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t.
  
 

 In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 

to
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

fe
e
s
, 

th
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

s
e
e

n
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
p

p
e
a

ls
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 b

y 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 

In
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
, 

 £
7

8
,0

0
0
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 o
u

t 
in

 l
e
g
a

l 
fe

e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

ith
 a

p
p
e

a
ls

, 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 £

1
8
,0

0
0
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 y

e
a
r.

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ru
d
e

n
tl
y 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o
s
ts

, 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 f

o
r 

a
p
p

e
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
tio

n
s
 p

re
d

ic
t 

th
a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 f

a
ir
ly

 c
o
n
s
ta

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 T

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 

d
o
e
s
 p

re
-e

m
p
t 

s
o
m

e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 i

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

im
p
ro

ve
s
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fe

e
s
 a

re
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

s
q
u
e
e

ze
d

 d
u

e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

p
e
tit

io
n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a
rk

e
t.
  

 T
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
 d

o
e
s
 a

ls
o
 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
re

e
 

la
rg

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

b
e

e
n
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

o
r 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

           

Page 27



2
2

 

T
a
b

le
 1

7
 –

 D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
F

’c
a

s
t 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
B

e
s

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
F

’c
a

s
t 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
B

e
s

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s

e
 

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
’m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
5

5
0

  
5

6
0

 
5

3
0

 
5

6
7

  
5

7
7

  
5

4
6

  

B
’d

in
g
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

1
6

0
  

1
7

0
  

1
5

0
 

1
6

0
 

1
7

0
 

1
5

0
 

L
a

rg
e

 
a

p
p

s
 

 
1

3
5

 
 

 
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

7
1

0
  

8
6

5
  

6
8

0
  

7
2

7
  

7
4

7
  

6
9

6
  

 5
.7

.2
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

 A
n
o
th

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
 2

8
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 
In

 H
in

c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
1
9

 
p
a

y 
a
n

d
 d

is
p
la

y 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

o
p
e
ra

te
d
, 

1
0
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

h
o
rt

 s
ta

y 
a

n
d
 

9
 lo

n
g
 s

ta
y.

  
 In

c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 w

a
s
 

b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 a

t 
£
4
1

0
,0

0
0
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 £

6
2
,0

0
0
 i
n
 

s
e
a
s
o
n
 t

ic
k
e
t 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h

 f
o
o
tf

a
ll 

in
 t
h
e

 t
o

w
n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f

re
e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 o

n
 

T
u
e
s
d
a

y 
a
ft

e
rn

o
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

 s
h
o
rt

 s
ta

y 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 2

0
1
3
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 
 

  G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
a
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
o
 lo

n
g
e
r 

h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 t
h

e
 B

ru
n
e

l R
o

a
d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 a

ls
o
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 lo

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
a
rk

in
g
 a

t 
th

e
 C

re
s
c
e
n

t 
s
u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 
fo

r 
fr

e
e
/m

a
rg

in
a
l 
p
ri
c
e
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

a
y 

a
n
d
 d

is
p

la
y 

in
c
o
m

e
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
4
0
%

. 
 

     

T
a
b

le
 1

8
 –

 C
a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/
1
7
 

  

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

  
£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

In
c
o
m

e
 

4
0
9
 

4
2
8
 

3
4
9
 

3
4
9
 

4
0
8
 

2
5
8
 

 5
.7

.3
 R

e
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

 T
h
e
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

(1
9

9
0
) 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

 d
u
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e

 f
o
r 

th
e

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
tic

 w
a
s
te

. 
T

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 “
in

 h
o
u
s
e
” 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
tic

 w
a
s
te

, 
th

e
 “

in
 h

o
u
s
e
” 

te
a
m

 o
p
e
ra

te
s
 a

n
 a

lte
rn

a
te

 w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

g
a
rd

e
n
 w

a
s
te

 (
B

ro
w

n
 B

in
) 

a
n
d

 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
w

a
s
te

 
(B

la
c
k
 

B
in

).
 

T
h
e
 

d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
o
f 

d
o

m
e
s
ti
c
 

w
a
s
te

 
is

 
th

e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 

th
e

 
“W

a
s
te

 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

” 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ip
p
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 a
ll 

d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

•
 

R
e
c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d
its

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
lk

y 
w

a
s
te

 i
te

m
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

D
is

p
o
s
a

l o
f 

tr
a
d
e

 w
a
s
te

 
•
 

S
e
c
o
n

d
 b

ro
w

n
 b

in
 r

e
n
ta

ls
 

•
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
p
la

s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 g

la
s
s
 

 T
h
e
 
le

ve
ls

 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
s
e
 
s
tr

e
a
m

s 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

in
 
th

e
 
ta

b
le

 
b
e
lo

w
. 

T
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

 a
re

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

th
e
 

w
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 

is
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 

b
y 

fa
c
to

rs
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

fa
ll 

in
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 

d
u

e
 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
ri
c
in

g
 o

n
 t

ra
d

e
 w

a
s
te

 a
n
d

 b
ro

w
n

 b
in

s
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

ri
c
e
 p

e
r 

to
n
n

e
 f

o
r 

p
a
p

e
r 

a
n
d

 c
a
rd

 (
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

£
5
0
).

  
 T

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

tio
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i

m
p
a
c
te

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

b
y 

c
u
ts

 f
ro

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n
 s

e
c
tio

n
 5

.8
.1

. 
E

q
u
a

lly
, 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 S
U

E
 a

re
a
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
ve

n
u

e
 

c
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
is

 is
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
in

 2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7
 a

t 
£

2
0
,0

0
0
. 

  
 

 

Page 28



2
3

 

T
a
b

le
 1

9
 –

 W
a

s
te

 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

  
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 

S
e
c
o
n

d
 B

ro
w

n
 B

in
 r

e
n
ta

l 
1
4
 

1
4
 

1
4
 

B
u
lk

y 
W

a
s
te

 
2
0
 

2
0
 

2
0
 

T
ip

p
in

g
 A

w
a

y 
 

1
1
 

1
1
 

1
1
 

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

 
8
5
 

8
5
 

8
5
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
g
la

s
s
, 
p

la
s
ti
c
s
, 
tin

s
 &

 c
a
n
s
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
P

a
p
e
r 

&
 C

a
rd

 
1
5
 

1
5
 

1
5
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
4
6
 

1
4
6
 

1
4
6
 

B
e
s
t 

c
a

s
e
  

  
1
6
0
 

1
6
0
 

W
o

rs
t 

c
a
s

e
  

  
1
2
7
 

1
2
7
 

   5
.7

.4
 R

e
n

ta
l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

 A
s
 a

 l
a
n
d

lo
rd

, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 f
ro

m
 r

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 6

7
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 

s
ta

rt
e
r 

u
n

its
 in

 t
h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
e
a
s
e

d
 t
o
 s

m
a
ll/

m
e
d
iu

m
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 a

s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 1

8
 u

n
its

 o
n
 t
h

e
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 5

 r
e
ta

il 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 is

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

3
 p

lo
ts

 o
f 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
la

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

le
a
s
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 a

 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 b
a
s
is

. 
 

 A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l e

s
ta

te
s
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

ls
o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
c
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
tin

g
s
. 
T

h
e
 

A
tk

in
s
 B

u
ild

in
g
, 
o

p
e
n

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2

/2
0

1
3
 i
s
 n

o
w

 f
u

lly
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 

£
2
0
0

,0
0

0
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
n

e
d
 t

h
e
 

n
e

w
ly

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
s
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 l
e
a
s
e
 

c
o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 it

s
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

te
n
a

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 
J
o
b
 C

e
n

tr
e
 p

lu
s
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
v
a
lu

a
b

le
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 v
o

la
ti
le

 a
n

d
 a

re
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
 

p
la

c
e
 a

n
 a

d
d

e
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 t
e
n

a
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 
 

 
O

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

ru
d
e

n
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 o

n
 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
n
ta

l s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 r

e
la

ti
ve

ly
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

u
b
 (

8
7
%

) 
a
n

d
 9

5
%

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

u
n
its

. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a

id
, 

if
 u

ti
lis

a
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t

o
 9

5
%

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

u
n
its

 t
o
 

9
7
%

, 
in

c
o
m

e
 le

v
e
ls

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
£

2
2
1
,0

0
0

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  
 T

a
b

le
 2

0
 –

 R
e
n

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
U

n
it
s
 

6
4
6
 

6
5
5
 

6
5
5
 

M
is

c
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

5
6
 

6
2
 

6
2
 

A
tk

in
s
 

2
2
0
 

2
2
0
 

2
2
0
 

H
u
b
 

1
6
3
 

1
6
6
 

1
6
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
,0

8
5
 

1
,1

0
3
 

1
,1

0
6
 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

  
1
,1

3
9
 

1
,1

4
3
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

  
1
,0

3
4
 

1
,0

3
7
 

 U
p
o
n

 c
o
m

p
le

tio
n
 o

f 
B

lo
c
k
 C

 o
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
b
e
c
o
m

e
 l

a
n
d
lo

rd
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

n
its

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

o
p
e

n
 d

a
te

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

u
n
its

 (
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
),

 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 t
h
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
: 

 
•
 

N
o
 r

e
n
ta

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 l

a
rg

e
 u

n
its

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

lo
c
k
 f

o
r 

tw
o
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
 t

h
a
t 

re
n
t 

fr
e
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
c
e

n
ti
ve

s
 t

o
 t
e

n
a
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 n
a
tio

n
a

l o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 

•
 

£
6
7
,5

0
0

 r
e
n
ta

l 
p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 (
p
ro

 r
a
ta

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

 s
m

a
lle

r 
u
n
it
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

re
n
ts

. 
It
 

is
 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

fi
t 

o
u
t 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 

Page 29



2
4

 

u
n
its

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 b

e
 m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 “

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
” 

re
s
e
rv

e
. 

T
h
is

 
in

c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
2
0
%

 f
o
r 

th
e

 w
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
. 
 

•
 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

re
n
ta

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
re

c
e
iv

e
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 

£
1
8
5

,0
0

0
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

in
e
m

a
 t
e
n
a

n
t 
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

. 
 

 
5
.7

.5
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

to
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 L
e

is
u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 a

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tl
a

y,
 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 in

 s
e
c
tio

n
 5

.3
.2

. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a

id
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

b
e
 i
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 p
ro

vi
d
e
r 

(D
C

 L
e
is

u
re

) 
w

h
ic

h
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n

ts
 a

 p
ro

fi
t 
s
h
a
re

 f
ro

m
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 t
o
ta

l m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
is

 £
1
8
.0

1
m

ill
io

n
 T

h
is

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t,
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
te

d
 w

ith
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
id

is
e
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
s
 (

b
o
th

 b
e
fo

re
 a

n
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
fiv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

 a
n

d
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y1

3
. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

b
e
e

n
 a

lte
re

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
, 
a
s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 
w

ri
tt
e
n

 in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
. 
 

T
a
b

le
 2

1
 –

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e
 

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fe

e
 (

b
e
fo

re
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
) 

 
£
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

 2
0
5
,5

0
1
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 8
3
4
,0

0
1
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 9
7
4
,7

3
5
 

2
0
1
8

/2
0

1
9
 

 9
7
3
,8

9
0
 

2
0
1
9

/2
0

2
0
 

9
7
4
,2

0
3
  

    
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
 T

h
e

 g
ro

ss
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
y 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

fle
ct

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

ita
l 
fin

a
n
c
in

g
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 in

cl
u
d

e
d

  
e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 

5
.8

 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 5
.8

.1
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

d
g
e
t 

R
e

d
u
c
tio

n
s
  

 In
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
p
ro

vi
d
e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
s
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 o

ve
r 

£
1
.7

5
m

ill
io

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
•
 

£
9
7
5
k
 o

f 
re

c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d

its
  

•
 

£
3
4
5
k
 f

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
•
 

£
6
2
k
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
S

u
re

 S
ta

rt
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 

•
 

£
4
0
0
k
 o

f 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 F
u
n
d

in
g
 

•
 

£
7
2
k
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

L
C

T
S

 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 

o
f 

a
 

D
is

c
re

tio
n
a
ry

 D
is

c
o
u

n
t 
F

u
n

d
  
 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 £

1
1
0

 
m

ill
io

n
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 
it 

is
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h

 
a
s
 c

u
ts

 i
n
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d
its

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 a
n

d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
s
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

D
e
ta

ils
 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 
a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 
c
la

ri
fi
e

d
; 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 
in

d
ic

a
ti
ve

 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

s
u

g
g
e
s
t 

th
e

y 
w

ill
 

c
re

a
te

 
a
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
fr

o
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 
o
f 

u
p
 
to

 
£
5

0
0
,0

0
0
 
o

ve
ra

ll.
 
 
T

h
is

 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
h
a
s
 
b
e

e
n

 
fa

c
to

re
d
 i

n
to

 t
h

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 
 

 5
.8

.2
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

In
 2

0
1
0
, 

th
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 f
o
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
In

n
o

va
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 (

B
IS

) 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
(D

C
L
G

) 
w

ro
te

 t
o
 l
o
c
a

l a
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 le

a
d
e
rs

 i
n
v
iti

n
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 f

o
rm

 lo
c
a
l 

e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

L
E

P
s
).

 T
h
e
 le

tt
e
r 

s
ta

te
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 l
e
d
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

vi
d
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
lo

c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e

b
a
la

n
c
e
 t
h

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y 
to

w
a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

y 
c
re

a
tin

g
 t
h
e

 r
ig

h
t 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

re
m

is
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lis

m
, 
L
o
rd

 
H

e
s
e
lt
in

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d

 h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

 “
N

o
 S

to
n

e
 U

n
tu

rn
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

u
rs

u
it 

o
f 

G
ro

w
th

” 
in

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 “
S

in
g

le
 G

ro
w

th
 

Page 30



2
5

 

F
u
n
d
” 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
5
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

b
id

s
 f

ro
m

 L
E

P
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
p
ro

m
o
tin

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
a
ti
o
n

 “
U

n
lo

c
k
in

g
 G

ro
w

th
 i
n
 C

it
ie

s
” 

w
h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“C

it
y 

D
e
a
ls

” 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 L

E
P

s
 w

ill
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
d

 s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e

n
t 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f

u
n
d
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 P

la
n
s
. 

A
s
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n
d

 L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

lo
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 w

ith
 

th
e
 C

o
v
e
n
tr

y 
a
n

d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
sh

ir
e
 b

o
d

y,
 t

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 t
h
e
s
e

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 id
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 b

id
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
 

O
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
p
e
n

d
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b

y 
L

E
P

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y 

o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d

, 
n
o

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
s
ts

 a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

  
w

ith
 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e
p
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
a

n
d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
s
h
ir
e
 “

C
it
y 

D
e
a

l”
 i
n
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 
 

5
.8

.3
 

C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 W
o
rk

in
g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
lit

y 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 r
e

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 p

la
c
e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 t
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 2

2
 –

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
C

o
ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
 W

o
rk

in
g

  
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

T
h
in

k
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

O
ve

rs
e
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
L
F

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

∗
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

. 
∗
 

O
ve

rs
e
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
u
re

 S
ta

rt
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
Y

P
S

; 
A

d
u
lt 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
; 

Y
o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

P
o
lic

e
; 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
; 

V
C

S
; 

P
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
; 
H

e
a

lth
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
; 

H
B

B
C

; 
D

IG
. 

H
B

B
C

 H
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

∗
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 H
e
a

lth
 

a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

C
C

G
; 
G

P
’s

; 
V

C
S

; 
P

u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
; 
H

B
B

C
; 
L

o
c
a
l 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 

L
e
ic

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
 

S
p
o
rt

 &
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 

B
o
s
w

o
rt

h
 &

 B
la

b
y 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

P
o
lic

e
; 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
; 

L
C

C
; 

B
la

b
y;

 H
B

B
C

; 
H

e
a
lt
h
; 

V
C

S
; 
F

ir
e
. 

E
n
d

e
a

vo
u
r 

T
a
c
tic

a
l G

ro
u
p
 

∗
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 t
h
re

a
t 

is
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

 
tim

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

  
T

o
 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

H
B

B
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
P

o
lic

e
, 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
, 
F

ir
e

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
C

o
u
n

ty
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
, 

Y
o
u

th
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
, 
A

d
u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
R

P
’s

, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
, 

C
A

B
. 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

ff
e
r 

fo
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

∗
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
’s

 o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

h
e
a

lth
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
A

d
u
lt
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
C

C
G

’s
, 
F

ir
s
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
t,
 P

a
p

w
o
rt

h
 T

ru
s
t.
 

C
ro

s
s
 B

o
rd

e
r 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
S

k
ill

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
ro

s
s
 

b
o
rd

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 

L
E

P
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
N

B
B

C
; 
N

W
B

C
; 

N
W

H
C

; 
R

e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
; 
N

A
S

; 
k
e

y 
lo

c
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
e
c
to

r 
F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
  

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 l
e
a

d
 

th
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t,
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fr

o
n
t 

lin
e
 V

C
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a

n
d
 

L
e
a
d

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

: 
H

B
B

C
; 

N
e
x
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 B
o
s
w

o
rt

h
; 

p
lu

s
 3

0
 k

e
y/

le
a
d

in
g
 V

C
S

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ith
in

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y.
 

Page 31



2
6

 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

b
ro

k
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
V

C
S

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
c
to

r.
 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 V

C
S

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
, 

v
ia

 
V

C
S

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

. 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 B

ID
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
L
C

C
; 
L

o
c
a
l 

re
ta

ile
rs

; 
P

o
lic

e
. 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

W
a
s
te

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 C

O
2
. 

∗
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

 
g
o
in

g
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

b
y 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

w
e
ig

h
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

∗
 

K
e
e

p
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 

c
le

a
n
. 

∗
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
te

 
a
n
d
 s

tr
e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

in
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

c
o
u
n
ty

. 
∗
 

 

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
, 
L
C

C
  

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
lu

e
p
ri

n
t 

fo
r 

a
c
tio

n
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o
te

 
vi

s
it
o
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

s
p
e
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

P
ro

m
o
tio

n
s
; 
L
C

C
; 

C
o
n
c
o
rd

ia
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
; 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
M

u
s
e
u
m

; 
L
o
c
a
l 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
tio

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

; 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 Z

o
o
; 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

. 
L
L
R

L
R

F
 

∗
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

A
ll 

C
a
t 

1
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
rs

 p
lu

s
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 

R
e
d
 C

ro
s
s
. 

 

O
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 

b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tig

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 in

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

 
•
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 –
 N

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 f
o
rm

a
l r

e
c
o
g
n

iti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lit

y 
b
a
s
e
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

vo
lv

in
g
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
to

 h
e
lp

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 
L
E

P
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
. 

•
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 –

 E
n

h
a
n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 L

o
c
a

lit
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

•
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
c
to

r 
- 

E
n
h

a
n
c
e
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l h
e

a
th

 &
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

iti
a
ti
ve

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 a

lig
n

 t
h
e

 V
C

S
 o

ff
e
r 

(b
o
th

 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
/c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 
a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
) 

w
it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
. 

•
 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

 E
n
h

a
n
c
e
d

 lo
c
a

l c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

. 
•
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 o

ff
e
r 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
/b

e
tt

e
r 

C
a

re
 f

u
n

d
/D

e
li
v

e
ri

n
g

 D
if

fe
re

n
tl

y
 –

 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 j
o
in

e
d
 u

p
, 
h

o
lis

tic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

a
ro

u
n

d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
lit

y 
d
e

liv
e
ry

. 
•
 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
/e

a
rl

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
–
 L

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il,

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

u
m

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

/c
a
re

. 
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 in

fl
u

e
n
c
e
 w

ith
 t
h
e

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 m
o
d
e
l 
d
e

ve
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

lit
y 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
•
 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
s
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l. 

 P
o
s
s
ib

le
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

. 
•
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

 5
.9

 
L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
  

 A
 

L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 

(L
D

S
) 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
tia

lly
 

e
a
c
h
 

lo
c
a

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

(L
P

A
) 

p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
L
D

D
s
) 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
4

. 
 L
D

D
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

it
h
e
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
D

P
D

s
) 

o
r 

S
u
p

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

P
D

s
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 A
re

a
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
ite

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

o
lic

y,
 a

re
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

s
 D

P
D

s
 

 

Page 32



2
7

 

T
h
e
s
e
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
m

a
k
e
 
u
p
 
th

e
 
L

o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 
is

, 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

, 
a
 f

o
ld

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 L

D
D

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
s
p
a
tia

l p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 A
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t,
 

th
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o

m
p
ri
s
e
s
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(a
d

o
p
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
0
9
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 (

a
d
o

p
te

d
 in

 2
0

1
1
).

  
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t 

2
0
1
1
, 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fo
u
r 

ye
a
rs

 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u

m
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
L
D

S
 

a
n

d
 

a
ls

o
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
 

S
ite

 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 G

yp
s
y 

a
n
d
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

s
 P

o
lic

y.
  

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
£
9
7

9
,0

0
0
 o

ve
r 

th
is

 p
e
ri

o
d
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e

 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

, 
a
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 L
P

D
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

va
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 e

x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 2

3
 –

 L
o

c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

  
  

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 
£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

S
it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

A
re

a
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n
 

8
8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

G
yp

s
y 

&
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

 
3
7
.5

 
1
7
.5

 
7
5
.5

 
0
 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 L

D
S

 
5
0
 

2
2
.5

 
1
8
2
.5

 
3
0
5
.5

 

T
o

ta
l 

3
7
5
.5

 
4
0
 

2
5
8
 

3
0
5
.5

 

  T
a
b

le
 2

4
 –

 M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
  

  
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 
£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

O
p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

3
7
3
.5

 
1
5
0
 

2
6
2
 

1
5
6
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

S
p
e

n
d
 -

 E
x
is

ti
n
g
 L

D
S

 
-3

2
5
.5

 
-1

7
.5

 
-7

5
.5

 
0
 

S
p
e

n
d
 -

 R
e
v
is

e
d
 L

D
S

 
-5

0
 

-2
2
.5

 
-1

8
2
.5

 
-3

0
5
.5

 

C
lo

s
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

1
5
0
 

2
6
2
 

1
5
6
 

2
.5

 

 

5
.1

0
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s
  

 5
.1

0
.1

 
S

a
vi

n
g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l i
n
c
o

m
e
 

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y,
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

a
lly

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 

id
e

n
tif

y 
s
a

vi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
t 

c
o
s
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1

2
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 

o
ve

r 
£
2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
: 

 
•
 

S
h
a
ri

n
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
u
c
h

 
a
s
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
e

is
u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 
a
n
d

 
ze

ro
 
b

a
s
in

g
 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
b

u
d
g

e
ts

 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 

s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 –

 t
h
e

y 
k
e

y 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
e
in

g
 

th
e
 I
C

T
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 S
te

ri
a
 

•
 

C
u
tt
in

g
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 c

o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
vi

n
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 

•
 

T
a
ck

lin
g
 f

ra
u
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o

ve
ry

 m
o
re

 in
c
o
m

e
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

fe
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
tin

g
 

n
e

w
 

le
v
ie

s
 

o
n

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

P
ro

a
c
ti
ve

ly
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

c
ru

tin
ty

 o
f 

va
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
fo

r 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 
(e

.g
. 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
ro

w
th

 
F

u
n
d
, 

D
E

C
C

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

G
F

) 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
h
a

n
n
e

l 
S

h
if
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

 
T

a
b

le
 2

5
 –

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 S

a
v

in
g

s
 

    
2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

S
a

vi
n

g
s
/A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l i
n
c
o
m

e
  

7
2
5
,8

1
0
 

2
0
1
,2

9
0
 

7
5
4
,7

0
0
 

4
2
0
,4

0
0
 

T
o
ta

l c
u
m

u
la

tiv
e
 r

e
d

u
c
tio

n
 

7
2
5
,8

1
0
 

9
2
7
,1

0
0
 

1
,6

8
1
,8

0
0
 

2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0
 

 G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
tif

y 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
a

vi
n
g
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 

In
 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
a
vi

n
g
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 in

to
 t
h

is
 S

tr
a

te
g

y:
 

Page 33



2
8

 

 
•
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 o

f 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
ith

in
 

th
e

 
L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

 
S

h
a
re

d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

£
2
5
0

,0
0

0
. 

T
h
is

 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

h
a
s
 
b
e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

 t
o
 
£
1
0

0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 t

h
e

 
w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

 (
£
3
5

,0
0
0
 a

tt
ri
b
u

ta
b

le
 t

o
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
) 

 
•
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

re
te

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

IC
T

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
in

 2
0

1
6
/2

0
1

7
 (

£
1

5
0
,0

0
0
 b

e
s
t 
c
a
s
e

 a
n

d
 £

5
0
,0

0
0
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
) 

•
 

£
6
0
,0

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
a
n
n

e
l 

S
h
if
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
It
 
is

 
e
s
tim

a
te

d
 
th

a
t 

£
2
5

,0
0

0
 
o
f 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 a

h
e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
a

vi
n
g
s
 m

a
te

ri
a
lis

in
g
. 
  

 5
.1

0
.2

 
D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 O
n
e
 w

a
y 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
s
 t

o
 

re
vi

e
w

 
th

e
 

c
o
n

tin
u
a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 

“d
is

c
re

tio
n
a
ry

” 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

a
re

 
n
o

t 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y 
s
ta

tu
te

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
it
 i

s
 i

n
e

vi
ta

b
le

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
w

ill
 
h
a

ve
 t

o
 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d

 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

. 
: 

 T
a
b

le
 2

6
 –

 C
o

s
t 

o
f 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 

  
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

G
ro

s
s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

In
c
o

m
e
 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 
9
,5

9
0
 

-2
,7

0
0
 

6
,8

9
0
 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 

3
9
4
,5

1
3
 

-5
3
7
,9

6
0
 

-1
4
3
,4

4
7
 

C
h
ild

re
n

 &
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 

5
0
3
,5

8
0
 

-4
4
8
,5

3
0
 

5
5
,0

5
0
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

1
0
5
,4

4
0
 

0
 

1
0
5
,4

4
0
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
 

6
6
3
,1

0
0
 

-1
0
2
,3

9
0
 

5
6
0
,7

1
0
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
(C

iv
ic

) 
2
7
,0

9
0
 

0
 

2
7
,0

9
0
 

C
o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

1
1
9
,0

3
1
 

-1
5
,3

0
0
 

1
0
3
,7

3
1
 

C
re

a
ti
ve

 C
o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 &

 
T

o
u
ri
sm

 
6
2
,2

7
0
 

-5
,0

0
0
 

5
7
,2

7
0
 

D
o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n
 

4
0
,2

1
0
 

-6
,7

0
0
 

3
3
,5

1
0
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

4
4
8
,0

9
7
 

-2
6
4
,4

7
0
 

1
8
3
,6

2
7
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n
ta

l I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

4
,3

7
0
 

0
 

4
,3

7
0
 

F
o
re

s
t 
R

o
a

d
 G

a
ra

g
e
s
 

1
,2

0
0
 

-6
,7

0
4
 

-5
,5

0
4
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
G

ra
n
ts

 
6
7
7
,9

8
1
 

-1
6
,4

0
0
 

6
6
1
,5

8
1
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

4
4
,8

4
0
 

0
 

4
4
,8

4
0
 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
 

6
1
,7

4
3
 

-6
6
9
,2

0
0
 

-6
0
7
,4

5
7
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 

8
5
,7

3
0
 

-6
6
,0

0
0
 

1
9
,7

3
0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 P
ro

m
o
tio

n
 

5
3
,8

8
0
 

-1
9
,7

2
0
 

3
4
,1

6
0
 

M
a
rk

e
ts

 
1
8
5
,0

6
2
 

-2
0
3
,9

6
0
 

-1
8
,8

9
8
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

2
6
1
,3

6
0
 

-3
6
2
5

5
0
 

-1
0
1
,1

9
0
 

P
a
rk

s
 &

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 

6
6
2
,8

8
5
 

-2
4
,7

3
0
 

6
3
8
,1

5
5
 

P
u
b

lic
 C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n
c
e
s
 

2
0
,6

0
2
 

0
 

2
0
,6

0
2
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

2
6
9
,0

7
4
 

-1
5
4
,5

9
5
 

1
1
4
,4

7
9
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

4
0
,0

4
0
 

0
 

4
0
,0

4
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

4
,7

4
1
,6

8
8
 

-2
,9

0
6
,9

0
9
 

1
,8

3
4
,7

7
9
 

                    
  

Page 34



2
9

 

6
. 
 

F
U

N
D

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

  
 F

u
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

a
re

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 b

e
in

g
 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y 

im
b
a
la

n
ce

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 ‘
d
a
y 

to
 d

a
y’

 b
u
d
g

e
ts

. 
 

 T
h
e
 
le

ve
l 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 
h
e
ld

 
b

y 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n
d
 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 i

s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
tu

re
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s 
a
n
d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
u
s 

in
 

re
tu

rn
 

a
ss

is
ts

 
in

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x.

  
 T

h
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(D
e
p
u
ty

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

, 
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
) 

h
a
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 

d
u
ty

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y 
o
u
t 

a
 r

e
vi

e
w

, 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
, 

th
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
:-

 
 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

t 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 1
0
%

 o
f 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n
d

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
 

•
 

A
ll 

a
c
tu

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 b

e
 t

ra
n
sf

e
rr

e
d
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

n
o
t 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

W
h
e
re

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

va
l 
b
y 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
•
 

A
s
 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 
a
re

 
tig

h
te

n
e
d
 

th
e
 

n
e
e
d
 

fo
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
le

ve
ls

 
o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 m

o
re

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y 

fo
r 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 h

o
ld

in
g

 o
f 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fu
n
d
s 

is
 

a
ls

o
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

st
ra

te
g

ic
a
lly

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 c
u
s
h
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n
u
s
u
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s.

 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 
II

 
ill

u
s
tr

a
te

s
 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

th
a
t 

h
a
ve

 
b
e
e
n

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 s

p
e
ci

fi
c
 k

n
o
w

n
 e

xp
e
n
d
it
u
re

 p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 c
u
s
h
io

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

tig
h
t 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 C

S
R

1
0
 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

s
e
tt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

s
s
, 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 a

 p
o
lic

y 
o
n

 t
h
e
 l

e
ve

l 
a

n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 
th

a
t 

it
 
n
e
e
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
m

in
im

u
m

 
a
n
d
 

m
a
xi

m
u
m

 l
e
ve

ls
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y 

w
ill

 o
p
e
ra

te
. 
 

 
 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f

o
re

c
a
st

in
g
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 i

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
, 

th
e
 m

o
st

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

 
•
 

A
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
2
.6

m
ill

io
n

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
 f

ro
m

 s
a
vi

n
g

s
 

s
in

c
e
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

c
o
st

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 n

e
w

 L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 £
1

m
ill

io
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
in

ce
n
ti
ve

 
p
a
ym

e
n
t.

 
A

s
 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
in

 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

5
.3

.3
, 

th
is

 
re

s
e
rv

e
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
u
s
e
d
 

fo
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

•
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t/

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 

u
p
 

to
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

A
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

, 
th

is
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 a

n
y 

fi
t 

o
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

fo
r 

th
e
 B

lo
c
k
 C

 d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
in

ta
in

s
 a

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 P

o
o
lin

g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 

to
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
 
a
n
y 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
s
 
in

 
ra

te
s
 
to

 
th

e
 
“s

a
fe

ty
 
n
e
t”

 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

 s
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t.
  

 
   

   

Page 35



3
0

 

7
. 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 s

e
rv

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 o

f;
 “

d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

w
it
h
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ils

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

tin
u

in
g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e

 
c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 …

…
…

. 
a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 q
u
a
rt

ile
”.

 
 

T
h
e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 c

h
a
p

te
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i

n
 t

u
rn

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

k
e

y 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o

b
je

c
tiv

e
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
in

te
g
ra

l 
to

 
th

e
s
e

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
. 

E
a
c
h
 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 

is
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

w
h

y 
it 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 a
llo

c
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 

A
m

b
iti

o
n
s
 

 

 O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

a
im

s 
o
f 

th
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

s
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
re

 
a

llo
c
a

te
d

 
in

 
a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 

w
it
h
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 
is

 
g
o
in

g
 
to

 
b
e
 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
u
ri

n
g
 
th

is
 
re

c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 
p
e
ri
o

d
 
s
o
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a
n
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

it 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 

le
ve

ls
 
o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
ls

o
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 
th

e
 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
ito

re
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
ir
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

o
b
je

c
tiv

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
b
u

d
g
e

t 
re

vi
e

w
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 c

ri
tic

a
lly

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

, 
id

e
n
tif

y 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i

n
 l

in
e

 
w

ith
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 A

m
b
iti

o
n
s
. 

  
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 2

 
 

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

m
o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l s

p
e
n
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

b
u
d
g

e
t 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

 B
u
d

g
e
ts

 a
re

 m
o
n
ito

re
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
c
tu

a
l 

s
p

e
n
d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 f

e
d

 
in

to
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
yc

le
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 
to

 
ta

k
e
 
a
 
s
h
o
rt

 
a

n
d
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
 
vi

e
w

 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
a
n

d
 
if
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
b
id

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
le

v
e
l 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 

ye
a
r.

 
S

im
ila

rl
y,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
tif

y 
a

n
d
 “

o
ff

e
r 

u
p
” 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 A
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 a

re
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
B

o
a
rd

 
a

n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
re

 
re

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 

o
r 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 

to
 

a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t.
 

 V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

ve
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
M

a
n
g

e
rs

 
h
a

ve
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 

m
o
re

 
a

w
a
re

 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
u
ltu

re
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
a
re

n
t.
 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 
s
e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

ro
m

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 in

iti
a
ti
ve

s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 C

it
y 

D
e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
s
 

 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tin
u
a

lly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

th
a
t 

m
a

y 
h

e
lp

 
in

 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
ith

o
u
t 

to
ta

l 
re

lia
n
c
e
 

o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

O
ve

r 
re

c
e
n
t 

ye
a

rs
, 

th
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t,
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y 

(E
M

D
A

),
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
(L

S
E

P
),

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
g

lis
h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 F

u
n
d

in
g
 a

re
 g

o
o
d

 
e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

/e
n
h
a
n
c
e

m
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
u
rs

u
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
’s

 s
a
k
e
; 

a
n

y 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u

ld
 h

o
p
e

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 i
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 
a
re

a
s
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

n
o
t.

 
 

It
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
h
e
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
c
u
ri

n
g

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
, 

th
e

y 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

th
e
 

fu
n
d

in
g

 
in

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
la

n
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
le

a
rl

y 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 
th

e
 

a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

, 
th

e
 

o
u
tp

u
ts

 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
, 

th
e
 

re
ve

n
u
e
 

a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 

c
a
p
it
a
l 

im
p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
 e

x
it 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
 lo

n
g
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

Page 36



3
1

 

W
h
ils

t 
a
ll 

k
n
o
w

n
 g

ra
n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r,

 i
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
re

 
to

 
o
v
e
r-

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 
a
n

y 
g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

to
 

b
e

 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

th
e

n
 i
t 

m
a

y 
b
e

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e

ve
ls

. 
It
 is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

e
s
tim

a
te

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
p
ru

d
e
n

tl
y.

 
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 4

 
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

 
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

e
a
c
h
 
ye

a
r,

 t
h
e
 
b
a

la
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 
w

h
o

 
p
a

ys
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 t
h

e
 u

s
e
r 

o
r 

th
e
 t

a
x
p
a

ye
r,

 n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 
th

e
 
M

T
F

S
 
a
n

d
 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
vi

e
w

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
re

vi
e

w
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

 a
n
d

 
a
g
re

e
 a

n
y 

c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

va
n
t 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
ve

 M
e

m
b
e
r.

 I
f 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n

y 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i

n
 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

. 
 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

re
vi

e
w

s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

ill
 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
n

e
w

 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 b

y 
u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 C

h
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
d
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 
a
ls

o
 
fo

rm
 
th

e
 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

th
e
 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
S

tr
e
e
t 

S
c
e
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

 
 

T
o
 o

p
tim

is
e
 t
h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
a
p

ita
l r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 a
re

 o
b
ta

in
e

d
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
e
 

 

 It
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 i
ts

 a
s
s
e
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i

ts
 

A
c
q
u
is

iti
o
n
s
 

a
n

d
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
ls

 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 

th
a
t 

c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 

a
re

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
is

 
p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

C
a

p
it
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y)
, 
th

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

 
T

h
e
 A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 D

is
p

o
s
a
ls

 p
o

lic
y 

id
e

n
tif

ie
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
fu

lly
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 o

r 
a
re

 s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

 
re

g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 6

 
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e

e
k
s
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

c
a

p
it
a
l 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
re

 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

in
 

a
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

m
a
n
n
e
r 

s
o
 

a
s
 

to
 

a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

, 
p
ru

d
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

ve
ra

ll 
a

im
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“w

h
o
le

-l
if
e
” 

c
o
s
tin

g
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 a
p
p
ra

is
e

d
 i

n
 

th
is

 
w

a
y 

in
 
o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
rt

fa
lls

 c
a
n
 b

e
 i
d
e

n
tif

ie
d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 7

 
 

W
h
e
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

ita
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
a
ll 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 

 W
h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 

C
a

p
ita

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
ll 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

e
.g

. 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

o
r 

L
L

E
P

 
fu

n
d

in
g
, 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
, 

c
a

p
it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip

ts
, 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 (
m

o
n
e

y 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

s
s
e
ts

) 
in

 
lin

e
 
w

ith
 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y 
c
a
n
 
o
n

ly
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
to

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 
th

e
 
C

a
p

ita
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
b
y 

u
s
in

g
 

c
a
p

ita
l 

re
c
e

ip
ts

 
a

h
e
a
d
 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n

d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

th
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 f

o
r 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
ith

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 o
r 

C
a
p

ita
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 i

f 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

ru
d

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
d
e

 w
e
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 m
o
re

 f
a
vo

u
re

d
 o

p
tio

n
, 

th
is

 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 c

a
p
ita

l r
e
c
e

ip
ts

. 
 In

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
te

r 
a
 b

id
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

L
L
E

P
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

in
g

le
 P

o
t”

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 li

k
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 C
it
y 

D
e
a

ls
. 

        

Page 37



3
2

 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 8

 
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

 

 In
 l
in

e
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

vi
e

w
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l 
a
n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
its

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
e

y 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 “

fi
t 
fo

r 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
”.

  
 

T
h
e
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 h

e
ld

 w
ill

 c
o
n

tin
u

a
lly

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 

b
e
 

fo
rm

a
lly

 
re

p
o
rt

e
d

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 

2
5

 
o
f 

th
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

A
c
t 

2
0
0

3
. 

A
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t,
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
v
ie

w
s
 
th

e
 
le

ve
ls

 
a
n
d

 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n

d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
C

lo
s
u
re

 
o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
in

 
e
a
rl

y 
s
u
m

m
e
r,

 
th

e
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 
T

e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

S
e
tt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
 i
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
le

ve
ls

 
fo

r 
th

e
 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
y 

h
a

ve
 
b

e
e
n
 
e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 

a
c
h
ie

ve
 
a
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 
w

h
e
re

b
y 

n
o

n
-e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 
a
re

 
o
n
ly

 
u
ti
lis

e
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n

g
e
n
c
y 

to
 m

e
e
t 

u
n
fo

re
s
e
e
n

 i
n
-y

e
a
r 

e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 
a
n

y 
s
h
o
rt

fa
lls

 
in

 
p

la
n

n
e
d

 
in

c
o
m

e
 
o
ve

r 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 9

 
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

 

 It
 i

s
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 h

a
ve

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

s
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 i

s
 a

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ith

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
s
t 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y 
a
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 B

a
n
d
 D

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
n
tl
y 

h
a

d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 g

o
in

g
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y 

re
le

va
n
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 .
 I

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 s

u
s
ta

in
e
d
 b

u
t 

is
 

re
vi

e
w

e
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 f

u
tu

re
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

tio
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

(‘
fr

e
e

ze
’ 

g
ra

n
ts

),
 t

h
e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 i

ts
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 
o
n
 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
, 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

w
id

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

  

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

0
 

 
T

o
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a

vi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o
n

tin
u
e

 
to

 
e
x
p
lo

re
 

w
a

ys
 

o
f 

d
o
in

g
 

th
in

g
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

s
h
a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

d
e

liv
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a

vi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u
e

 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

th
e

 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a

n
d
 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
C

it
y 

D
e

a
ls

 
(o

n
c
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
) 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
n
d

in
g

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 
 

        
  

 
   

Page 38



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,3

4
4
,7

3
2

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

-2
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

-4
,0

0
0

-1
7
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

6
8
,7

2
8

6
0
,1

3
8

1
0
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

-1
8
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
0
0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-1
0
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 1

4
/1

5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

9
5
,6

4
5

1
4
9
,1

9
4

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
k
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

1
1
,0

9
4

-1
4
3
,9

6
5

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

-2
2
,7

9
4

-1
9
,2

3
3

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

%

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

Page 39



F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

8
8
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

2
4
0
,7

0
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,3

4
4
,7

3
2

1
0
,6

0
2
,4

8
5

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

3
6
4
,5

8
5

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
0
8
,9

4
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

-1
,1

2
3
,9

0
1

-7
8
5
,8

9
9

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-4
.1

7
%

5
.1

5
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,7

8
4
,4

7
2

2
,3

8
1
,2

4
8

7
5
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,3

6
5
,2

3
3

3
,4

6
6
,8

6
3

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
7
.8

8
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
1
.9

2

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

-3
4
,7

5
2

-5
4
,2

0
9

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
s
a
m

e
 %

 r
a
te

 a
s
 H

B
B

C

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
4
,8

2
9

1
4
,4

1
4

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

5
,5

2
4

5
6
,8

7
8

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

5
8
2
,7

4
7

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

£
7
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

Page 40



S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.4

5
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.3

2

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

9
,8

9
1
,3

2
5

1
0
,3

8
8
,7

4
8

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-3
.8

9
%

5
.0

3
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
4
.3

3

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

Page 41



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

8
,9

7
3
,8

3
2

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

-1
2
8
,5

6
3

1
1
1
,5

6
3

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

-1
0
,0

0
0

-1
0
,0

0
0

O
n
g
o
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 p
a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 o

ff
ic

e

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

4
9
,9

1
8

2
0
,1

4
7

N
o
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

-1
8
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
,0

0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
k
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 i
n
 

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 L
L
E

P
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-1
0
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 f

re
e
z
e

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

-4
7
8
,0

0
0

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

-2
5
,0

0
0

B
ID

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

Page 42



H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
p
p
e
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

1
1
,0

9
4

-1
4
3
,9

6
5

C
in

e
m

a
 a

n
d
 B

lo
c
k
 C

 r
e
n
ta

l

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

-1
4
3
,0

0
0

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h

a
rd

w
a
re

 c
o
s
ts

/r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
IC

T
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

-3
5
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
%

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 G
ro

w
th

-1
1
5
,6

7
6

-2
,3

1
4

1
0
%

 g
ro

w
th

 a
ft

e
r 

le
v
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-2
0
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

8
4
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

1
6
9
,4

2
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

8
,9

7
3
,8

3
2

8
,9

7
2
,6

2
3

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

8
1
8
,8

3
1

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
1
9
,6

5
1

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-2
.1

7
%

7
.1

6
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,9

1
1
,9

9
9

2
,7

0
7
,7

0
0

1
0
0
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

£
6
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

re
c
e
ip

t

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

Page 43



C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,4

3
2
,5

3
7

3
,5

3
6
,2

0
0

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
7
.8

8
£
9
9
.8

4
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
1
.9

2
£
1
.9

6

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
7
6
,9

7
8

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

1
2
7
,3

4
3

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
9
,6

9
2

1
6
,3

7
9

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

-1
5
0
,1

2
1

1
,0

4
5

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
7
6
,9

7
8

5
9
4
,4

0
2

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.4

5
1
6
.7

8
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.3

2
0
.3

3

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

1
0
,0

9
7
,4

7
0

1
0
,7

9
6
,1

9
3

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-1
.8

9
%

6
.9

2
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
4
.3

3
£
1
1
6
.6

2

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

Page 44



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,7

6
2
,5

6
7

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

-1
6
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

1
9
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

1
2
8
,9

2
1

9
0
,6

6
4

4
2
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

5
1
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 8

8
%

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
,0

0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-5
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
£
3
5
k
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 1

4
/1

5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

6
3
,7

6
4

9
9
,4

6
3

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

Page 45



A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
0
0
k
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

0
4
,3

4
4

-1
3
0
,4

6
5

8
0
%

 o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

u
n
it
s
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

R
e
ta

in
e
d
 a

t 
£
1
4
3
k

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

9
6
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

2
4
0
,7

0
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,7

6
2
,5

6
7

1
1
,0

5
0
,8

6
8

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

3
6
4
,5

8
5

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
0
8
,9

4
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

-1
,6

6
9
,2

6
4

-1
,6

2
8
,7

1
2

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-5
.4

8
%

2
.3

2
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,6

5
6
,9

4
5

2
,0

5
4
,7

9
5

5
0
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,3

6
5
,2

3
3

3
,3

9
8
,8

8
5

£
7
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

Page 46



E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

-3
4
,7

5
2

-5
4
,2

0
9

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
s
a
m

e
 %

 r
a
te

 a
s
 H

B
B

C

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
4
,8

2
9

1
4
,4

1
4

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

5
,5

2
4

4
5
,4

5
2

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

5
7
1
,3

2
1

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

9
,7

6
3
,7

9
8

9
,9

8
2
,8

9
2

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-5
.1

3
%

2
.2

4
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ANNUAL COUNCIL – 20 MAY 2014 
 
HINCKLEY SQUASH CLUB 
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE – COMMUNITY DIRECTION & 
DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE – CORPORATE DIRECTION 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  
 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To report on the position regarding Hinckley Squash Club, who are required to 

relocate as part of the Crescent Regeneration Scheme. 
 

1.2 To seek Member support to the procurement arrangements set out below, in order to 
facilitate the delivery of a four court state of the art squash centre at Tungsten Park, 
Hinckley. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That Members note and endorse the positive progress made in securing the 
opportunity of a new site and premises for Hinckley Squash Club. 

 
2.2 That Members approve the procurement arrangements to facilitate the delivery of the 

new Squash Club as set out in the report, subject to the legal agreements outlined in 
Section 5 of this report and subject to the advice from Pricewaterhouse Coopers 
LLSP on Partial Exemption as set out at the end of paragraph 4.5. 

 
2.3 That Council approve the following supplementary budgets for 2014/2015: 
 

� A capital budget of £800,000 + VAT for the capital costs associated with the build 
of the new Squash Club building  

� An income budget of £916,104 to represent the CPO payment received from Tin 
Hat Partnership 

� Removal of the current expenditure budget of £49,000 to reflect that this 
contribution will no longer be awarded to the Squash Club 

 
2.4 That Council note that, under this arrangement, the Council will make a saving of 

£59,717 which will be transferred to General Fund balances to support the Medium 
Term Financial Strategy. 

 
2.5 That Council grant delegated authority to the Chief Executive in consultation with the 

Leader of the Council and Lead Member for Finance, to agree the final legal 
agreements. 

 
2.6 That the Squash Club enter in to a Management Agreement for the community use of 

the facility. 
 

3. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 
 
3.1 Following the grant of planning consent for The Crescent Regeneration Scheme on 

the Hinckley Bus Station Site in 2011 and the grant of Compulsory Purchase Order 
by the Secretary of State in 2012, negotiations have taken place with a number of 
owners and occupiers to facilitate their relocation.  This has helped to secure a 
satisfactory outcome in respect of the relocation or compensation for moving off site 
to enable The Crescent Scheme to be developed.  Formal notices have now been 
served on occupiers and the General Vesting Order seeking possession of the site 
has been served and the date for completion was 10 May 2014.  This now enables 

Agenda Item 13

Page 49



 

work on the Bus Station site to commence on 2 June 2014 and to be complete and 
open to the public in autumn 2015.   

 
 New Squash Court Centre 

 
3.2 Over the last six months, discussions have been undertaken with Hinckley Squash 

Club and England Squash and Racket Association, to seek to secure an enhanced 
replacement facility on Tungsten Park, Coventry Road which could be made 
available for community use.  The scale of the new facility (in the region of £1M) not 
only replaces the three court facility currently on the Bus Station site, but will provide 
a fourth court which will allow the centre to be used for regional competitions.   

 
Facilitating the delivery of the new Squash Centre 

 
3.3 Following an approach by Hinckley Squash Club during the autumn 2013, the 

Councils’ Executive considered a request for financial assistance up to £49,000 in 
grant funding to help facilitate the delivery of the four court new squash facility, 
subject to a Management Agreement regarding public use. As outlined in the 
financial implications, this funding is no longer required.  

 
3.4 The Squash Club recently approached the Council with regard to a shortfall in 

funding arising from the rising cost of the land and construction for the new facility.  
Tungsten Park has, over the last 12 months, seen a significant increase in 
commercial interest and as a result, the majority of plots and units have been 
acquired.  In order to help safeguard the early delivery of the new squash centre at 
Tungsten Park, a plan of action has been put together following a recent meeting of 
senior officers of the Council, representatives of Tungsten Park developers and 
Hinckley Squash Club.  The following summarises the key components of this action: 

 

• Hinckley Squash Club acquire the land for the construction of the new centre 
from Tungsten Park at a cost of £198,339 plus VAT. 

• Tungsten Park are contracted by the Council to construct and deliver the new 
centre following a value for money and due diligence assessment for a fixed 
price of £800,000 plus VAT. 

• The Squash Club take freehold ownership of the building and operate the 
squash club following completion of the development by early 2015. 

• The Squash Club enter in to a Management Agreement with the Council for 
the community use of the facility. 

 
3.5 The funding for the delivery of the development will be provided from the 

compensation payable by the Tin Hat Regeneration Company in respect of the 
Compulsory Purchase Order for the Bus Station site.  The Council by procuring the 
development, enables recovery of VAT on the construction costs which will help 
bridge the financial gap that the Squash Club have in securing full specification for 
the four court facility. 
 
Management Agreement 

 
3.6 If Members support this proposal enabling the early delivery of the new squash 

facility, it is proposed that this would be subject to a Management Agreement to 
secure community use of the centre.  This would be similar to other agreements that 
England Squash and Racket Association have secured for Councils on similar 
arrangements elsewhere in the county and includes free use of the facility by the 
Council to host event and to work in partnership with the Council and sports clubs, to 
develop sustainable school club links.  A key benefit of this approach is that it will 
continue to provide squash facilities available to the public following the closure of 
the existing Leisure Centre.  It will also allow a more proactive approach for 
encouraging community use of the new facility on Tungsten Park. 

Page 50



 

 
3.7 Members are recommended to support this proposal. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS [SK] 

 
4.1 The total fixed development cost for the new facility (including the land) has been 

agreed with Tungsten Park at £1,198,007 as outlined in the table below.  
 

 Net Cost VAT Total 

 £ £ £ 

Land 198,339 39,668 238,007 

Building 800,000 160,000 960,000 

Total 998,339 199,668 1,198,007 

 
4.2 The land required for the development will be purchased directly by the Squash Club 

using internal finances of £110,000 and £130,387 of the CPO compensation from the 
Tin Hat Partnership. Given the value of the land, the Squash Club will be liable for 
Stamp Duty Land Tax (SDLT) of £2380, at 1%.  

 
The construction cost of the new building will be met by Hinckley and Bosworth 
Borough Council, using the remainder of the Compulsory Purchase Order payment 
(£800,000 + VAT) made by Tin Hat Partnership. VAT of £160,000 will be paid on the 
value of the building however will be reclaimed by HBBC by rights of VAT 
registration.  

 
4.3 As outlined in 3.3, by structuring the funding of the development in this manner, the 

Club would no longer require the £49,000 grant funding from the Council as 
previously agreed and budgeted for. This effectively is therefore a saving for the 
Council.   

4.4 In addition, there will be a surplus generated of £10,717 which the Council will retain 
to cover the cost of administrating and managing this arrangement. 

 
4.5 On the basis of the above therefore, the Council will make a net saving against the 

current budget of £59,717. This amount will be transferred to General Fund balances 
to support the Medium Term Financial Strategy.  
 

 Cost VAT Total 
 £ £ £ 
Building 800,000 160,000 960,000 
VAT reclaim 0 160,000 -160,000 
Total cost 800,000 0 800,000 
    
Funded by: 
 

   

Compulsory Purchase Receipt 785,717 
Squash England Grant 25,000 
 
 
 

 
 

810,717 
Management fee retained by the Council -10,717 

 
 £800,000 

 

 
 
  
       

Page 51



 

With regards to VAT, the Council is required to adhere to “partial exemption limits”. 
Partial exemption is based on the principle that VAT incurred on expenditure that 
relates to the generation of VAT-exempt income is not recoverable.  However, if such 
exempt-attributable VAT incurred is ‘insignificant’, it can still be recovered.  For a 
local authority, HMRC consider ‘insignificant’ to mean less than 5% of all VAT 
incurred. A local authority is permitted to exceed this limit so long as this limit is not 
surpassed on average over a 7 year period. External advice has been obtained from 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP that this threshold will not be breached based on 
calculations and forecasts for the relevant period.  

 
4.6 In order to establish budgets for these transactions, the following supplementary 

budgets are requested for approval in line with financial procedure rules: 
 
� A capital budget of £800,000 + VAT for the capital costs of the work. This will be 

treated as “Revenue Expenditure Funded by Capital Under Statue” (REFCUS) as the 
asset will not belong to the Council upon completion 

� An income budget of £916,104 to represent the CPO payment received 
� An income budget of £10,717 for the management fee. 
� Removal of the current expenditure budget of £49,000 to reflect that this contribution 

will no longer be awarded to the squash club 
 
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (EH) 

 
In relation to the Council’s ability to act it has the power of general competence under 
the Localism Act 2011. In addition there is the power under the Local Government 
Act 2000 to give financial assistance where it promotes the economic, social or 
environmental well being of the Borough. In the absence of any specific prohibition 
the Council therefore has sufficient power with which to act.  
 

There will need to be robust series of contractual arrangements in place, including:  
 

• A Construction Agreement between the Council and the Contractor for the 
construction of the building. The requirements of the Financial Procedure 
rules will need to be waived in order to allow the Council to contract with the 
identified Developer without contravening them.  

 
The current version of the Construction Contract has been provided to the 
Council and it should be noted that the figure payable for construction is fixed, 
with no provision for variance other than where a change is requested to the 
development by the Squash Club. The agreement between the Council and 
the Squash Club should limit this in order to limit the construction costs to the 
total sum of the CPO monies due to the Squash Club.  

 

• An agreement governing the procurement service between the Squash Club 
and Council which should ensure that any liabilities which may fall to the 
Council under the Development Agreement are indemnified against in the 
agreement with the Squash Club.  

 

• Subject to final Legal advice on this point, an agreement between the Council 
and the Squash Club to ensure none of the arrangements affects the CPO 
payment being in full and final settlement and that we properly document the 
purposes for which the Council receives the CPO monies – including those 
received to date by the club. This will need to be in place prior to any payment 
of compensation under the GVD as the compensation is due to the Squash 
Club and this will ensure that there is no possibility of any further claims of 
compensation at a future date.  

 

Page 52



 

• An agreement to secure public use of the squash club. This may be 
incorporated in the agreement with the Squash Club or secured via a stand 
alone agreement, however it is requirement of England Squash and Racket 
Association’s funding offer in any event 

 
Members should also be aware of the requirements under the Contract Procedure 
Rules which will need to be complied with, as there is no ability to waive their 
application. Negotiation will need to be undertaken in relation to the current form of 
Construction Contract provided to the Council. 

 
The Council will not, at any point, acquire or hold any asset or any right over the land 
or the buildings. The agreements are for a service provision only.  
 

  
6. CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 This report supports the Corporate Plan objective for regenerating the economy and 
 improving physical activity of residents in the Borough. 
 
7. CONSULTATION 

 
7.1 Discussions have been held with key stakeholders, including Hinckley Squash Club 
 and England Squash and Racket Association. 

 
8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 The following risks have been identified: 

 
 

Management of significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 

Failure to support the funding of the 
new facility will reduce the availability of 
public squash facilities in Hinckley. 
 

The delivery of the Action 
Plan proposed in this report, 
along with the grant 
assistance from England 
Squash and Racket 
Association and this Council 
will help mitigate this risk. 

 
 
BC 
 
 

Failure to provide a publically 
acceptable facility. 

Ensure a Management 
Agreement is put in place to 
secure community use of the 
new facility. 

 
 
BC 

Failure to support the relocation of 
Hinckley Squash Club may impact on 
programme of delivery of the Bus 
Station Regeneration Scheme. 

Facilitate by Legal 
Agreement the construction 
and delivery of the new 
squash facility on Tungsten 
Park. 

 
BC & SK 

 
 
9. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 This proposal will assist in ensuring services are accessible as set out in this report. 

Page 53



 

 
10. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 The delivery of The Crescent Regeneration Scheme is a key strategic priority of the 

Council.  The recommendations of this report will secure the smooth delivery of this 
scheme, as well as ensuring the provision of high quality new squash facilities for the 
Borough. 

 
 
 
Background papers: Report to Executive – 20 November 2013 re: Hinckley Squash Club 
Contact Officer:  Bill Cullen and Sanjiv Kohli 
Executive Member:  Councillor Stuart Bray 

 

 

Page 54



 

COUNCIL – 20TH MAY 2014 
 
PLANNING INCOME FORECAST 
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE (COMMUNITY 
DIRECTION) 
 
WARDS AFFECTED: ALL WARDS 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To note an increase to anticipated planning applications income budget for 2014-15 

and to seek formal approval of a supplementary income budget.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the revised planning application income projection for 2014-15 be noted. 
 
2.2 The request for a £100,000 supplementary income budget from Council be 

supported.  
 
2.3 That an element of the additional forecast income of £100,000 be used to set up a 

Planning Capacity reserve to fund the costs of resource required in this area. The 
remaining income will be taken from General Fund Balances.  
 

3. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 
 
3.1 Planning application fees are set by government and allow local authorities to 

recover the cost of processing planning applications. Fees that are received fluctuate 
each year depending upon the number and type of applications submitted. 

 
3.2  The list of planning fees are contained within The Town and Country Planning (Fees 

for Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) 
Regulations 2012. The November 2012 fees increase was the first since 2008. 
Government has not published when the next review is likely to take place. 

 
3.3  The table below sets out budgeted and actual planning application fees income for 

the five years to 2013-14: 
  

Year Latest Budget Actual Income 

2009-2010 £428,000 £396,443 

2010-2011 £390,000 £584,950 

2011-2012 £490,000 £494,207 

2012-2013 £500,000 £783,143 

2013-2014 £529,000 £604,610 

 
3.4  As can be seen from the above table, actual income has exceeded projections in 

each of the last four years. Income in the past two years has considerably exceeded 
anticipated income. Income for 2014-15 is projected to be £516,000 (based on the 
original budgeted income for 2013/14). Given the substantial differences in actual 
income during recent years, it is necessary to review projected income for 2014-15 to 
determine whether this needs to be revised. 

 
3.5  To put this into context, during 2012-13, the council received an outline planning 

application for the Barwell Sustainable Urban Extension (SUE). This scheme related 
to a site of 127 ha (2,500 dwellings) and was therefore the largest planning 
application ever received by the council. The fee received for that application was 

Agenda Item 14

Page 55



 

£125,000, which helps to explain why the actual income received during 2012-13 
was so much higher than was projected. 

 
3.6  In the summer of 2014-15, the council expects to receive a similar planning 

application for the Earl Shilton SUE. While that application isn’t quite as large as the 
Barwell SUE (71 ha, 1,500 dwellings), the projected income for that application alone 
is likely to be £88,500. It should be noted that this is not all additional income as 
some of the developers on the Earl Shilton SUE have interest in other sites and 
those sites may not come forward if house builders are prioritising the SUE. 

 
3.7  Aside from the SUE proposals, as the economy improves, land owners and 

developers are more likely to want to bring forward sites for development than in 
previous years. House builders in particular are likely to be keen to submit 
speculative planning applications during 2014-15 given the council’s weak housing 
land supply position and government guidance to approve sustainable development. 
This needs to be viewed with an element of caution as developer feedback indicates 
that viability issues continue to be raised as a concern, which is likely to discourage 
applications on less profitable sites. 

 
3.8  While the actual number of sites and houses are difficult to predict, it is likely that 

there will be an increase in planning applications, and therefore fee income, during 
2014-15. It is therefore proposed that the projected planning application fee income 
be increased to a more realistic amount of £616,000 for 2014-15. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS [SJE] 

 
4.1 The 2014-15 Planning Fees income budget is at present set at £516,000.  This does 

not include “Pre Application Advice” fees of £13,500, S106 monitoring fees of £4,500 
or Viability Assessment fees of £10,000 which have separate income budgets.   

 
4.2 The Planning Fees budget for 2014/15 was determined during the budget 

preparation process in November 2013 and was set (in accordance with the budget 
strategy) at the original budget for 2013-14 of £516,000. This therefore did not reflect 
any growth, and in fact reversed a supplementary income budget of £13,000 
approved in year. The actual planning application fee income, as can be seen from 
the table above, was £604,610.  This variance of £75,410 therefore continues a trend 
of actual income being higher than anticipated income as detailed in the table in 
section 3.3. 

 
4.3 Since actual income has consistently for the last 4 years exceeded budgeted income, 

it is proposed that the income budget for 2014-15 is increased by £100,000 to a total 
of £616,000.  In accordance with the Council’s financial procedure rules, a 
supplementary income of £100,000 requires Council approval.  If approved, it is 
proposed that an element of the additional forecast income of £100,000 be used to 
set up a Planning Capacity reserve to fund the costs of resource required in this 
area. The remaining income will be taken from General Fund Balances.  

. 
4.4 The Table in section 3.3 clearly shows that actual income collection varies 

significantly every year.  This is due to the variable number and value of applications 
received.  Although, as detailed in section 3.6, there is good reasoning for expecting 
this budget to be met in 2014-15, close budget monitoring will be required to flag up 
any variances.  It should also be noted that the 2015-16 budget position may need to 
be adjusted in light of latest data and to ensure that large one-off items are not built 
into the base budget expectation. 
 

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS [EP] 
 

5.1 Contained within the body of the report.  

Page 56



 

6. CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 This report relates to the council’s aim to provide value for money and pro-active 
services. 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 None. 
 

8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 
 

8.1 No significant risks are associated with this report. 
 
9. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 This report helps to ensure that the council’s income is accurately predicted, which 

allows services to be delivered for all sections of the community. 
 

10. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into account: 
 

- Community Safety implications 
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications 
- Asset Management implications 
- Human Resources implications 
- Planning Implications 
- Voluntary Sector 

 
 
 
 
Background papers: None 
 
Contact Officer:  Nic Thomas, ext. 5692 
Executive Member:  Stuart Bray 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	11 Membership of the George Ward Centre Ltd (registered charity)
	12 Medium Term Financial Strategy
	MTFSDocument
	MTFS Append

	13 Hinckley Squash Club
	14 Planning Income Forecast

